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1 PR0CEEDINGS)
2 (7:30 P.M.)

O 3 aUDoE SMITa: Ladies and sentiemen, we're about

4 to begin.g

5 For the benefit of anyone who did not hear the

6 earlier announcement. I request that you sign up for the

3 7 opportunity to make statements so that we can take people

8 in some type of fair priority.

9 We will hear from any elected representative and any

10 representative from the media first.)
11 T'11s is the special session of the evidentiary %

12 hearing in the matter of the Commonwealth Edison Company's

13 application for an operating license for the Byron Nuclear
7,

14 Station. Units 1 and 2.

15 My name is Ivan Smith. I'm a lawyer and

16
) administrative law judge with the Nuclear Regulatory

17 Commission, where I have been assigned now for about eight

18 years. I'm a member of the Bar of the State of Ohio.
i

} 19 To my left is Administrative Judge Dr. Richard Cole.

20 who is serving as the environmental scientist member of

21 the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board.

22p Dr. Cole has a degree in civil engineering, and he

23 also has his Ph.D. in environmental sciences and

O' 24 engineering from the University of North Carolina.

25 In his early career, he served eight years in theg

O
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1 Pennsylvania Health Department as a sanitation engineer.3

2 following which he served as a professor of environmental

([) 3 engineering at the University of North Carolina. Chapel

4 Hill.-)

5 For the past 10 years, Dr. Cole has been an

6 environmental scientist with the Atomic Safety and

3 7 Licensing Board panel.

8 He's a member of the American Academy of

9 Environmental Engineers, a member of the InterAmerican

10 Association of Sanitary Engineering, where he is presently

11 secretary-treasurer, and past president of the Conference

12 of Environmental Engineers.

[} 13 He is very active in the field of the public-

14 environment.

15 Tc my right is Administrative Judge Dr. Dixon A.

16 Callihan. He's a nuclear physicist. and that is another
,

17 traditional role which is performed on the Atomic Safety

18 and Licensing Boards.

3 19 Dr. Callihan has his Ph.D. from New York University

20 in nuclear physics, and from 1945 he has been a physicist.

21 nuclear physicist. at the Oak Ridge National Laboratory.

22 For the past 20 years, he has been a member of the;)

23 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board panel, serving on boards

O 24 such as this.

25 He has a great deal of experience in nuclearg

O
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1) engineering, nuclear physics and nuclear safety.

2 The Byron Station as I'm sure that most people know --

([) 3 otherwise. you wouldn't be here -- is located about three

4 miles south-southwest of the town of Byron and about 17
,

5 miles southeast of Rockford, Illinois. The station is

6 within Rockvale Township, Ogle County, Illinois.

) 7 The plant is designed to use two Westinghouse

8 pressurized water reactors, which would produce a net

9 capacity, electrical capacity, of about 2,330 megawatts of

10 electricity, or 1.165 megawatts each.y

11 The design of the nuclear reactor is the same as

12 that of a coal plant in one respect. and that is that it

p {} 13 requires cooling water to condense the steam in the

14 generators, and in this instance the cooling water will

15 circulate through two natural draft cooling towers with

16 water to be taken from and returned to the Rock River.,

17 The utility applied for their operating license on

18 June 27, 1978. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission

b 19 published a notice inviting members of the public whose

20 interests might be affected by the operation of the plant

21 to request a hearing and to become parties to any such
|

22 hearing.
)

23 There were three such requests and petitions.

1()
|

24 Rockford League of Women Voters, the DeKalb Area Alliance
I

25 for Responsible Energy and the Sinnissippi Alliance forg

| C)
l
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j 1 the Environment requested a hearing, and the Board, this
'

2 Board, was created to rule on those requests, which we

() 3 did. We granted the request and ordered that a hearing
4 take place.)
5 Subsequently, the intervening parties submitted to

6 us issues that they felt should be heard at this hearing,

7 which will begin tomorrow when we first take up the.

8 evidence.

9 We approved many of those issues. The parties have

10 agreed upon which issues should be heard, and insofar as,

11 is presently scheduled, this Board intends to hear only

12 those issues which have been offered for hearing by the

({} 13 intervenors and previously accepted.

14 However, the hearing that will begin tomorrow is not

15 the only regulatory review by the Nuclear Regulatory

16 Commission for the Byron plant.

17 The staff of technicians and scientists in the
18 Nuclear Regulatory Commission is required to conduct a

19 very thorough review of the effects of the plant on the

! 20 health, safety and environment. including the issues that

21 will be covered by this hearing, and they will be

3 22 presenting witnes.tes on those issues and other matters not

23 covered by the hearing.
O

24 In addition, there is a separate review by a

25 statutory group of 15 nationally-recognized scientists in,

O
!
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1 the field of nuclear reactor technology, and that is thes

2 Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards.

() 3 This is a group of scientists appointed for

4) four-year terms, and they will review and are in the

5 process of reviewing the proposed reactors for safety

6 purposes.

7 The issues which we will hear are rather complex --)
8 some of them. Some of them are rather simple. I won't

9 try to describe them in detail, but I will give an

10 identification of them in the order in which they will bes,

11 heard.

12 Of course, the hearing is public. It will be in the

(]) 13 Federal Building downtown. The public is encouraged to
7

14 attend.

15 The first issue, beginning tomorrow morning at 9: 00

16 o' clock after any preliminary motions, will be the)
17 seismicity issue, and that is whether earthquake

18 consequences have been adequately evaluated and considered
!

f 19 in the Byron plant, particularly in view of some local

20 geologic faults.

21 Following that -- and we can't give a precise

22 schedule because we don't know, of course, how long)
,

23 witnesses will take, how long cross-examination will take.

O 24 and it's just impossible to predict how long any
,

y 25 particular part of the hearing will last.

O
l
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9 1 But following that will be a very technical issue

2 known in the science of nuclear reactors as water hammer.

([) 3 It's a hydraulic hammer, and the issue is whether water

3 4 hammer creates a safety problem.

5 Following that will be an issue which relates to the

6 possibility of occupational radiation exposure; that is,

3 7 will the people who work at the Byron plant, if it is

8 licensed, be exposed to safe levels of radiation; and

9 another subtle aspect of that, not only safe levels, but

10 levels that are as low as is reasonably achievable.

11 Particularly, the intervenors wish to know whether

12 radiation monitoring within the plant will be adequate.

13 Then another technical issue relates to steam tube()
14 integrity. The steam tube is one of the devices by which

15 energy is transferred from a nuclear reactor to the steam

16 generators.,

! 17 The intervenors have raised the contention that

18 corrosion and other problems in the steam tubes could

j 19 cause a failure of the steam generator, which. in turn.

20 they allege, could cause a leak of radiation into the

21 secondary side of the system.

22j Then a matter of particular local specificity is
|

| 23 that of emergency planning.

() 24 Just generally stated, the allegation is that the'

25 emergency plans for Byron are inadequate and largely not,

O
|
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3 1 feasible at designed.

2 Following that there will be several days of hearing

O 3 =aa te=ti oar oa a taer there i= = c1== or arouaa ter

4) radiation contamination from the Byron plant. which, in

5 turn, it is alleged, could possibly cause contamination of

6 the Rock River.

) 7 Following that, one which is a very common issue in

8 nuclear reactors, and that is whether there is adequate

9 protection against so-called class 9 accidents.

10 A Class 9 accident is a term of art which is used in)
11 the nuclear industry to describe an accident that has not

12 been planned for in the design and one that would have

3 13 serious consequences.

14 The intervenors allege that that is the case: that

15 there are accidents that have not been planned for, and

16) those accidents could have serious consequences.

17 Finally, the last issue that is scheduled for

18 hearing is quality assurance and quality control.

; 19 We describe that issue. quite briefly, as the law

20 requires that the operators of reactors not only maintain

21 a quality operation and construction. but that they be
22 able to prove that it is a quality operation and)

.

23 construction.

O' 24 I'm sure engineers would not agree with my

9 25 simplistic explanation, but that's the best I can do at

O
'
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3 1 the moment.

2 The particular issue is: is the Commonwealth Edison |

($) 3 Company willing and able to maintain an adequate quality
4 assurance program and an adequate quality control program?)

5 In particular will the quality assurance programs

6 have adequate independence from other functions of the

g, 7 company?

8 In effect, the intervenors wish to be assured and

9 contend that financial considerations, for example, would

3 10 not have an undue influence on quality control / quality

11 assurance considerations.

12 Those are the issues. That, again, I repeat. is not

(]) 13 an attempt to summarize them but simply to identify them.3

14 Mr. Combo, in the back of the room, has a list of

15 the contentions of the parties not organized in the exact

j 16 way, and any person who has a greater interest in more

17 details can borrow from me a copy of the actual language

18 of the contentions that the intervenors have filed and

) 19 have been accepted for or are in the process of being

20 accepted for litigation.

21 The limited appearance provision, which is the

j 22 purpose of tonight's statement, is not thoroughly

23 understood.

O 24 What we are going to hear tonight are statements

25 from the public, which statements are not evidence in the;

(
|
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y 1 hearing, but the statements could suggest to the parties

2 and to the Board areas where the evidentiary record should

O 3 te oevetonea.

) 4 Another purpose is to express your opinions.
'

5 As I stated, we have rather limited jurisdiction.

6 However, we do not limit your statements to only those

) 7 issues that we're allowed to hear. You may take an

8 opportunity, if you wish, to express yourself on the

9 issue.

, 10 As far as this Board is concerned, we would be

11 pleased to explain to you what the legal procedures are.

12 We can't discuss the merits of the issues. For one

- 13 reason, we don't know what they are yet. We haven't heard

14 them.

15 The other is that it simply isn't appropriate to do

16 so. to express a prejudgment, but we will answer)

17 questions. appropriate questions, about what Atomic Safety
'

18 and Licensing Boards do and we are doing here, if you have

j 19 any.

20 Moreover, if you have questions that you would like

21 to have answered by the utility and by the NRC staff, you

22 may propose them.y

23 Sometimes they answer them, and sometimes they
O 24 don't. I don't know what the plan or policy of these

25 particular participants will be.;

O
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1 As I stated, we will give priority to elected3

2 representatives, public officials.-

($) 3 Are there any in the audience?

43 I thought we had one, but he turned in the other

5 direction.

I6 We also give an opportunity for -- I'm sorry.

) 7 Do we have elected public officials in the back?

8 Would you come forward, please?
'

9 MR. PETERSON: Are they the only ones that can

j 10 I talk?

11 JUDGE SMITH: No.

12 MR. PETERSON: Thank you.

j [" ) 13 JUDGE SMITH: No. You can talk, sir.

14 MR. PETERSON: I think the rank-and-file have

15 something to say to you.

16 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, sir you do, and we certainly3

17 want to hear it.

18 STATEMENT OF COLLEEN HOLMBECK

; 19 MS. HOLMBECK: My name is Colleen Holmbeck, and

20 I'm a member of the Rockford Board of Education. I'm
,

21 Chairman of the Finance Committee.

22y Thank you very much for this opportunity to address

23 important issues concerning the Byron plant.

O 24 First. I have given you copies of the record of the

25 cost increases for electricity for the Rockford School3

O

SONNTAG REPORTING SERVICE. LTD.

q-,- , ,, , -_-,--,--,-,,w- m -

--,,,7 , , - , r- +,-, - , -- , ww,n,-,,,r- -,-y,-,-, - - ,,r--,_-n,-,,,,--ww,,,,w , ,,,g-, - - --s- , , - - - , ,



.4 - 417,14

) 1 District from 1974 through 1982.

2 JUDGE SMITH: Excuse me.

() 3 Are you a witness in this proceeding?

4 MS. HOLMBECK: No, I'm not.,

5 JUDGE SMITH: I'm sorry. There was a name that

6 we had given to us today that I --

) 7 MS. HOLMBECK: I'm related to a witness in this

8 proceeding.

9 JUDGE SMITH: All right. That would have made a

10 difference in your appearance.,

11 MS. HOLMBECK: Yes, sir.

12 JUDGE SMITH: I'm sorry to interrupt.

() 13 MS. HOLMBECK: Shall I start over again?

14 JUDGE SMITH: Please do.

15 MS. HOLMBECK: You got the name; right?

16 (Laughter.)3

17 MS. HOLMBECK: First. I've given you copies of

18 the record of the cost increases for electricity for the

:; 19 Rockford School District from 1974 to 1982.
20 As you can see, we have sustained a phenomenal

21 increase in the cost of 100 percent in the past seven
i

22 years.y

23 At the same time, we have reduced our consumption

O 24 from 24 million kilowatt-hours used to 22 million

25 kilowatt-hours used in those same seven years.

O
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1 As one of the largest consumers of electrical powerg

2 in northern Illinois, with 67 buildings in our district,

() 3 we have.done more than our share to pay for the enormous
'

4y cost overruns in Commonwealth Edison's nuclear plants.

5 Last week our district reviewed the new energy rate

6 structures with officials from Commonwealth Edison, and we

3 7 were told that when the new nuclear generators go on-line,

8 we would have a reduction in fuel adjustment tending to

9 keep all increases for the cost of electrical energy to an

10 estimated 5 percent per year through the 1980's.,

11 5 percent per year on top of the 100 percent that we

12 have already sustained is too much. It seems to me that

[} 13 we will be paying for the Byron Plant for many years to

14 come and that the promised benefits are nowhere in sight.

15 Finally, I want briefly to summarize and

3 16 characterize the status of evacuation planning as regards

17 the Rockford School District.

18 We have sn agreement with the Red Cross to open

19 designated schools for victims of any kind of disaster.,

20 Though the assumption is that this would include

21 evacuees from a Byron emergency, no mention has been mad'e

y 22 of any planning for victims who may be contaminated.

23 One meeting was held several months ago -- and it
O

24 was initiated by the County Regional Superintendent of

25 Schools -- in order to brief area school superintendents

O
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1 about the Byron Plant.g

2 They were told that they would only need to plan for

([) 3 fringe aress of Winnebago County and that a plan would be

4 forthcoming. They were also given a plan drawn for a.;

5 plant in LaSalle County, and no further contact has yet

6 been made.

7 If, indeed, evacuation planning for the 10-mile zone,,

8 will require sheltering for large numbers of people in the

9 Rockford schools, a lot of work remains to be done..

10 I ser've on a Board responsible for over 30,000
'

11 children just a short distance outside the 10-mile
:

12 emergency planning zone. We are, as far as I can see, the

L-

[]} 13 "no planning zone."

14 I sincerely hope that there will be serious thought

15 given to this larger area, including the City of Rockford.

16
,

Thank you very much.

17 JUDGE SMITH: Thank you.

18 (Applause.)

19 JUDGE SMITH: Miss Reporter, do your want the,

20 written copy of this?

21 THE NOTARY: Yes, please.

22 STATEMENT OF DAWN HALLSTEN;

23 MS. HALLSTEN: My name is Dawn Hallsten. I'm a()'

24 County Board Member for District 13. and I hold the

25 finance chair for the County Board.,

()|

|

|
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3 1 While only about 250 --

2 JUDGE SMITH: I'm sorry. I didn't catch your --

([) 3 MS. HALLSTEN: I speak quickly, I know.

3 4 My name is Dawn Hallsten. I'm sn elected County

5 Board Member from District 13, and I hold the finance

6 chair for the County Board.

) 7 While only about 250 Winnebago County residents live

8 within the ten-mile radius of the emergency planning zone,

9 Winnebago County would be called upon to provide services

, 10 for evacuees of this zone in the event of an accident at

11 the Byron Plant.

I 12 The three foremost concerns of the County in regard

[}
13 to emergency planning for such an accident are:

14 First, that the emergency plan be a realistic one

| 15 that can be implemented should the need arise.
|

16 Second, that the resources should be available to;

| 17 implement this workable plan. Here I can add that the

18 County, as with other levels of government, faces

19 difficult financial times.,,
|
'

20 Inirdly, that no operating license be issued or any

21 operation of the plant be allowed until such a

22 satisfactory plan is in place and all safety questions are

|
| 23 resolved.

()
| 24 Thank you.

25 (Applause.)

! ()
|
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9 1 STATEMENT OF PETE PETERSON

2 MR. PETERSON: I'd like to say something.

O 3 1 m eete eeterson. no 1 11vea in Rooufora 47 veers.
4 I've been a taxpayer for 30 years. I have been a member,

5 of the Progressive party, if you please, when Bloom came

6 from the LaFollett group in Wisconsin that believed in

,
7 municipal ownership of the utilities.

8 I came from Norway in 1926, and I don't think that

9 the water is any different in United States than it is in

10 Norway. Even in Norway, they have their hydroelectric.,

11 power.

12 If you would have dammed this Saybrook dam and

13 removed the people in Loves Park, you would have been in a

14 better position than you are today.

15 I don't know why we should be paying for your

16 experiments. My wife's relation gave his life at this

17 nuclear plant. Can a value possibly be placed on life?

| 18 And there are children lost through it. Five young men

19 have lost their lives in the construction of your nuclear
1
'

20 plant.

21 If I'm not mistaken, we are sitting on top of a

22 glacier. You can tell -- and they have told me -- that.,

|
| 23 you have dug 250 feet down and you have filled the
i O 24 crevices.

25 But what are you going to do about erosion of the

|
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p 1 earth when that moves, when that rock moves? Then what

2 are you going to do with your companies?

() 3 You're going to have a very big pressure.

:) 4 I understand also that Commonwealth Edison are

5 experimenting in Galena and in Freeport. They are digging

6 5,000 feet down, and they're going to pump the water in.

7 You and I, as taxpayers, are paying for that kind of;

8 an experiment. It's-no wonder that our rates are goingi

9 sky high.'

; 10 If I'm not mistaken, gentlemen, we went through a

11 depression and we knew what to do, and we know what to do

12 again; let me tell you. You're going to answer to the
i

L () 13 people, the taxpayers. You're their servants. You're not

14 a dictator.

15 Thank you very much.

;3 16 (Applause.)

17 JUDGE SMITH: There are any other elected

18 representatives or. media representatives?

:. 19 MR. PETERSON: I'm Pete Peterson. I represent

20 Independent Political Action. You may mark that down.

21 JUDGE SMITH: The first person to request an

22 opportunity to speak is Gary McIntyre, Gary W. McIntyre.

23 Following Mr. McIntyre will be Richard Bunch.

O 24 If you would be prepared, I'd appreciate it.

25 STATEMENT OF GARY MC INTYRE

O
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3 1 MR. MC INTYRE: Good evening.

2 My name is Gary McIntyre, and I'm speaking on behalf

([) 3 of the Blackhawk Group and the Great Lakes Chapter of the

4 Sierra Club, of which I am the secretary and the energys

5 chairperson for the Great Lakes Chapter.

6 When I prepared for tonight's public hearing, I

7 thought of numerous issues I would address before you, but

8 there are three areas -- I believe the facts are

9 conclusive -- why you should deny an operating license to

10 Com Ed for Byron Nuclear Power Station Units 1 and 2.

11 Therefore, my comments will be focused on these areas.

12 As a professional planner in the Rockford urbanized

[}
13 area, expanding the same plan in effect for the 10-mile

14 emergency planning zone to a larger area is illogical

15 planning.

16 To apply the same principles and theories to an area

17 greater than 10 miles would cause chaos in the Rockford

18 urbanized area and the rest of northern Illinois and

,
19 southern Wisconsin. The modes of transportation to

20 physically and effectively evacuate the area would cause
|

; 21 numerous problems.

y 22 The transportation network and the Rockford SMSA

23 cannot handle the volume of traffic in an evacuation

O 24 crisis.

25 The traffic volume for any specific roadway is.

O
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1

H. 1 finite. To determine the volume of a specific roadway,

2 certain information must be gathered and analyzed.

() 3 Approach with other roadways and the capacity of

, 4 intersections are essential to do comprehensive planning.

5 In analyzing the traffic capacity at intersections.

6 specific information is required: approach width, normal

7 buses and trucks at intersections, the population of urban,

8 areas in the central business district, the percentage of

9 turns. the number of turning lanes. the green phase or the

10 cycle lane of a traffic signal, commonly referred to as G

11 over C, whether there is on-street parking in the vicinity

12 of the intersection and the level of service. if you know

13 that.

14 To my knowledge, this information is now in the
-

| 15 hands of the City of Rockford.

16 Two. Transportation of school children, senior

| 17 citizens, the handicapped and other people that are

i 18 dependent on public transportation could not possibly be
(

19 planned.
,

20 Of all the plans I have read for the evacuation of

21 these people, it would take an enormous amount of

) 22 manpower. not to mention conflict with automobile traffic,

23 insufficient amount of equipment, availability of fuel and

O 24 time to transport double or triple loads to a host site.

25 Issue No. 2 pertains to nuclear vaste and)

O
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1 transportation of the waste.,

2 The nuclear industry, United States Congress and

() 3 state and local governments have not adequately and fully

4 addres;ed the issue of transportation and final storage of

5 all forms of waste generated by nuclear power plants.

6 The two recent laws pertaining to the low-level

7 radioactive wastes and high-level radioactive wastes are'

8 incomplete. The burial of these forms of waste can cause

9 permanent harm to the naturel environment, not to mention

10 the community located next to the facility.

11 The contamination and migration of isotopes

12 associated with low-level radioactive waste and high-level

13 radioactive waste have not been solved.()
14 West Valley, New York, Maxey Flats. Kentucky, and

15 Sheffield, Illinois, have been plagued by chronic

16 problems: water entering the trenches. erosion. slumping
,

17 of the trench covers and radioactivity moving off-site,

i 18 which leads to my last issue.
I

19 I've been involved in working with children for the;

20 past two years at a locri park here in town, and at this

21 park during the night at which I work, you can see the two

22 cooling towers off in the distance.
|

| 23 On some hills on very clear nights, we go by these

O 24 hills and you can see the towers blinking. The children

g 25 commonly ask -- I don't br'_ng up the subject, but they ask

()
|
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|
1

) 1 me -- and they recognize the Byron facility out there.
I

2 They ask me some questions: What is nuclear power?

() 3 Why is it needed? I try to take a middle-of-the-road

4 stance by not swaying to one side or the other. I try to.,

5 be very objective, but the children are very afraid of

6 nuclear power.

7 They're afraid of particularly the waste that will

! 8 be generated by it, and they also know that the power will

9 not be needed in this area due to the fact that Com Ed has
10 a 40-percent generating capacity right now.

11 They also are concerned about when they grow up to

12 be your age and my age. What is going to be in the future

{]) 13 for them 20, 30 years down the road?

14 They feel that we have not solved the problems'of

15 nuclear power and all we're going to do is push our

16 problems off to them for them to solve.
,

17 I believe that we should not do that, that I should

, 18 not do that and you gentlemen should not do that; that we
|

19 should solve the problems right now, and if we can't solve
,

20 them, stop all nuclear power plants.

21 Thank you for this opportunity to speak.

22 JUDGE SMITH: Thank you, Mr. McIntyre.)

23 (Applause.)

O
, 24 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Bunch?
|

25 Following Mr. Bunch will be Phil Bardell.

()
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: (2);, 1 STATEMENT OF RICHARD BUNCH
Ie

2 MR. BUNCH: My name is Richard Bunch, and I

j ([) 3 would like to address just one of the many fundamental

4 issues which will not be considered as part of the legal,

5 hearings on the Byron Plant; that is, the strategic

6 military vulnerability of the Byron Plant.
|

7 It is incredible that at a time whe'n the Joint
8 Chiefs of Staff want to spend seven billion dollars over

9 the next few years to make military command, control and
i

10 communication systems more resistant to electronic

11 disturbance, scarcely a thought is baing given to the same

12 vulnerability that exists in modern nuclear power plants,

~

(]) 13 which have a very high concentration of solid-state

14 circuitry and integrated circuits in comparison to other

15 older plants, like the Zion plant near Chicago. which is

j 16 much more reliant on far less sensitive relays.

17 While the Reagan administration concerns itself over

18 increasing nuclear arms and the disarmament advocates

19 propose a nuclear freeze, we are overlooking a basic fact;

20 that could radically affect the meaning of strategic

21 balance.

22 For it is conceivable that just one large nuclear,

23 bomb exploded over the central United States at an

O 24 altitude of 60 to 300 miles could blanket the entire 48

25 contiguous states with an electromagnetic pulse so large)

O
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g 1 that it would cause the instantaneous simultaneous failure
2 of all unhardened electronic systems, including the

([) 3 computer systems which operate nuclear power plants.,

4
7, A full report on the possibility of several

5 simultaneous meltdowns occurring from this phenomena is

6 due out from the NRC this year.

) 7 But even if the electronic systems could be hardened
,

8 to resist this problem, the threat of terrorism and

9 sabotage still exists as a very real possibility and one

10 which has never been taken into consideration in any of

11 the analyses which have examined the probabilities of a

| 12 meltdown. '

13} These studies have always limited themselves to the

14 odds against meltdown via a nuclear power accident.

j 15 In fact, to attack non-operating nuclear plants has

16 become quite common. For example, the Atucia 1 reactor in
i

17 Argentina was taken over by 15 guerillas in 1973, and as

13 recently as January of 1982, five rockets were fired at

19 the construction site of the French Superphoenix)

20 fast-breeder, just missing 20 workers and a sodium depot.

21 In the United States, the visitor center at the

22 Trojan reactor in Oregon has been bombed, and unexploded,

23 bombs have been found at the Point Beach reactor in

O 24 Wisconsin and the Illinois Institute of Technology in
ij 29 1969.

O
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1 Worker sabotage has also become quite common, with)
2 seven major reported incidents including one at

([) 3 Commonwealth Edison's Zion Plant near Chicago in 1974.

4 In fact, sabotaging the Byron Plant may not be)
5 terribly difficult, for after the plant shuts down for a

-

6 refueling outage, the decay heat alone from the fuel

) 7 remains sufficient for weeks to melt the 100 tons of
8 uranium fuel. That is why this heat must be carried away

9 by a special cooling system.

10 But this circulating water within that cooling)
11 system alone contains mechanical energy equivalent to 24

12 tons of TNT, and the water's heat is about 100 times that.

) {)
13 Causing the combined failure of this cooling system.

14 along with the loss of both on-site and off-site

15 electrical power, would be one of the easier methods for a

h 16 terrorist to cause a meltdown.

17 The diesel generators, which provide backup

18 electrical power, are highly susceptible to sabotage, and,

) 19 in fact, as you gentlemen know, they fail on their own

20 quite frequently.
'

21 Off-site power is vulnerable via the transmission

22 lines, the transformers and the switching yards. These3
!

23 are all relatively unprotected structures.

O 24 There is already an established history of

25 transmission tower problems from groups ranging all theg

O
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1) way from criminals trying to ransom a nuclear power plant

2 to concerned farmers in Minnesota who did not want the

O 3 towers crossing their 1and.

4) The easiest way to disrupt the cooling system might

5 be to knock out the screenhouse pumping station on the

6 river and the on-site water reservoirs.

3 7 Weapons capable of doing this are now commonly

8 available to terrorists. According to a 1975 report by

9 the Miter Corporation to the NRC, among the weapons which

10 have been reported missing from arsenals and which are3

11 currently available to terrorists include, among many

12 others. the U.S. light antitank weapon and the U.S.

3Q 13 dragon rocket.

14 The former is a five-pound $100 rocket which can

15 penetrate three inches of metal armor at 1,000 feet. The

163 latter is a 30-pound laser-targeted weapon which has a

17 range of about a mile.

18 In fact, Byron is practically an invitation to

19 terrorists, with its readily-accessible pumping station,)

20 which is right off Highway 2 -- you can park right on the

21 highway; it's visible from directly across the river --

22 and the plant's close proximity to a quarry that is only a
)

23 few miles away, where dynamite is regularly used.

O
24 In fact, unless these shipments are rerouted,

25 regular truckloads of dynamite will travel right by the3

O
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1 Byron Plant on their way to this quarry.
!

! 2 In conclusion, I want to emphasize that my concern
|

() 3 is not whether the Byron Plant is in any immediate grave
,

4) danger of being attacked or sabotaged.

5 It is just one of many plants that are vulnerable

6 from a national security point of view.

p 7 If or when a terrorist or deranged saboteur does

8 successfully cause a meltdown, it will probably be for

9 esoteric political reasons which may be inconceivable and

10 incomprehensible to us today.)
11 Therefore, the Byron Plant may be no more or less

12 likely a candidate than any other nuclear plant.

) () 13 The odds that a saboteur or terrorist will

14 eventually attack a plant such as Byron and be successful

15 or that a nation may detonate just one nuclear bomb are

16) probably higher than the odds that a full-scale meltdown

17 with a large radioactive release will occur from an .

18 accident.

19 Yet the design of the Byron Plant, of its relatively)

20 unhardened auxiliary buildings and its unhardened water

21 reservoirs and its very sensitive electronic systems and

22; security systems and procedures, have not recognized this

23 and fully taken it into serious consideration.

O 24 Thank you.

25 (Applause.);

O
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1 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Bardell?)

2 Following Mr. Bardell will be James A. Pemble.

O 3 STiTEMENT OF PaIt BiRDEtt

4 MR. BARDELL: Gentlemen Hearing Board and,3

5 concerned citizens:

6 My name is Phil Bardell. I'm a lifelong resident of

h 7 Stephenson County, Illinois, which is a few miles west of

8 Rockford.
~

9 I must say, before I start this, that I was

h 10 surprised to hear Mr. Bunch's testimony. We haven't

11 collaborated on our testimony, but some of mine will be.

12 very similar to what he has said.<

>O '3 "*r"*"" '""' *"d" "*d*" * * '"* id*" '""' ''

14
,

might be a point well worth investigating further.
|

| 15 I operate a farm, a family farm. Part of the land

16 has been in our family since 1839. I also have a degree

17 in hard rock geology from the University of Illinois.

18 So it was with more than passing interest that I

(, 19 first heard about the Byron Nuclear Generating Station
,

20 around 10 years ago,

i

21 With slides and a talk, Mr. William Howard,
'

22 President of the Rockford Blacktop Company, informedg
I

23 members of the Freeport Rotary Club of the quarrying

O 24 operation which would become the excavation for a nuclear

25 generating station.
)

O
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1 For, you see, without an array of some 32 permits in)

2 hand, construction on the generating station could not

O 3 officie117 besin.
j 4 Of course, it was a foregone conclusion the permits

5 would be granted, and when they were, coincidentally this

6 limestone quarry had been blasted out of solid rock in

7 such a way that the foundation for the containment.,

8 building fit the hole exactly.

9 Many of us had an uneasy feeling about that kind of

10 a situation, but we weren't very sophisticated at that,

11 time in the ways of power companies.

12 We were being told then that nuclear power would be

13 too cheap to meter. It seemed a little shady, but even a

14 little cute, that a company could be sure that it would be

15 able to get the best of the U.S. government someho'w and

16 get these 32 permits.y ,

17 I'm hopeful that in 1983 this hearing is not a sham

! 18 and not an addendum to a process in which a decision has

19 already been made, for now we know that a person with any

20 elementary education and some common sense can come to

| 21 only one conclusion: not to license Byron.
.

22 Common sense leads us to this conclusion in two
L

23 interlocking ways. First. economic consideration.
O

24 We know that only 33 percent of the radioactivity in

25 the fuel rods is used to boil water in the reactor.,

SONNTAG REPORTING SERVICE. LTD.
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1 After that, the so-called spent rods. still with 673

2 percent of their radioactivity unused, are put into

() 3 so-called temporary storage. There is no permanent

4 storage available..

5 We are not considering now something as easy as cold

6 storage of government surplus cheese, which can be moved

7 out quickly in a few years on ordinary refer trucks before

8 it spoils.

9 Oh, no. We're talking about hot storage of a frozen

10 asset.

11 Who, using common sense, will believe that using

12 one-third and storing two-thirds of any product is good

(]) 13 business?

14 Only those few people with a vested interest can

15 find a convoluted logic to make this case.

16g The second reason for saying no to licensing Byron

17 now is connected to the issue of safety.

18 Now, well-qualified engineers are preparing for the
i

19 most remote contingencies during the operation of the,

20 Byron facility. Granting that this can never be completely

21 done correctly, what about security?

22 First. can there be security while pilots of smallg

23- planes are in the habit of using the cooling towers for

O
24 racing pylons? I was surprised when I found out that this

', 25 is common practice.
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1 Secondly, drivers on Highway 2, which borders on the)
2 Rock River, have easy access to Byron's sorta: cooling

O 3 water.

4) Any deranged person could easily disable the plant

5 by disrupting the circulation pipes, which are in plain

6 sight.

7 We hear that the cost to U.S. taxpayers for 40p

8 pounds of dioxin is to be about 33 million dollars.

9 What would be the cost of a disabled Byron nuclear

10 generator?
3

11 I urge a no at this time on licensing Byron.

12 Thank you very much.

$ 13 (Applause.)

14 JUDGE SMITH: Following Mr. Pemble will be Conn

15 Hickey.,

.

( 16 STATEMENT OF JAMES A. PEMBLE
1

17 MR. PEMBLE: To the Atomic Safety and Licensing

[ 18 Board:

19 As a citizen of northern Illinois for the past 14.,

20 years, I've been subjected to the policies and practices

21 of the Commonwealth Edison Company.

22 I wish to register my grave concern over the high)
23 and ever-higher cost of Commonwealth Edison power.

O 24 Electricity was an affordable commodity in northern

[y 25 Illinois until Commonwealth Edison went nuclear.

10
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l

3 1 Now it is conceivable that we are but a few months
2 away from paying an even higher kind of cost.

() 3 For years we've been paying higher rates to finance
i

l) 4 the Byron reactors, still not on-line.
!
!

5 The 700-million-dollar plant has escalated to over 3

6 billion dollars, still rising: a miscalculation of over

) 7 400 percent.

8 It's preposterous, but the citizens of northern

9 Illinois have been hit with rate increase after increase
3 10 to pay for this gross mistake.

11 All this is at a time when, by public knowledge,

12 Commonwealth Edison has already 40 percent more generating "

13 capacity than it is anticipated they will ever need.();

14 Meanwhile, the demand for their product is going
,

15 down and has been for some considerable time.

) 16 In this light, the additional risks we are being

17 asked to accept are not only unnecessary but unwise.

18 immoral.

19 We are being asked to accept a vast, incalculable,

20 risk to our community with no increase in need to justify

21 it.
:

h 22 For example, we read frequently in the local papers
'

23 that the Commonwealth Edison position on engineering and
O 24 technical flaws which may remain in the No. 1 and 2

25 reactors is that they wilt be dealt with after it's turned

O
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a 1 on.

2 I cannot and will not accept that operating standard

($) 3 in a matter of such grave consequence.

3 4 Commonwealth Edison tells us we have nothing to

5 worry about anyway; and besides, further testing and

6 corrections will only add to the cost.

-, 7 Along this line, it is of deepest concern to me that

8 the company which constructed the reactors for Byron also

9 built the reactors for a plant on a certain island in

10 Pennsylvania.

11 Anything less than bending over backward by

12 Commonwealth Edison to make its reactors safe must be seen

{') 13 as gross, callous indifference toward public safety.

| 14 If Byron is to go on-line, at the very least. every
|

| 15 detectable flaw must be removed and corrected beforehand.
16 Without a shred of evidence to prove Commonwealth)

17 Edison and northern Illinois need the additional

! 18 generation at Byron, the risks we are being expected to
:

19 take are patently unnecessary and unjust..,

[
'

20 Furthermore, in the event that Byron does go on-line

21 and an accident occurs, we may take no heart from the

22 safety and evacuation plans provided by Commonwealth

23 Edison and our own State of Illinois.

- 24 It has come to public notice very recently that
!

25 Commonwealth Edison cod the State of Illinois plans for,

O
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3 1 the safety and evacuation of citizens in the event of a

2 nuclear accident at Byron do not meet even the minimum

() 3 guidelines of the NRC.

3 4 This lamentable state of affairs constitutes the

5 margin of safety afforded to the citizens of northern

6 Illinois. It is inconceivable and unconscionable.

3 7 In light of the above, I strongly implore the Atomic

8 Safety and Licensing Board to grant no license to

9 Commonwealth Edison for a Byron reactor unless and until

3 10 such time as these and the many other legitimate concerns

11 voiced here tonight are squarely addressed and answered to

12 the satisfaction of the hundreds of thousands of people

({} 13 who live in this area.7

14 Some bills are too high to pay.

15 Respectfully submitted.

3 16 (Applause.)

17 JUDGE SMITH: Following Mr. Hickey will be James

18 and Beth Galbreath,

g 19 STATEMENT OF CONN HICKEY

20 MR. HICKEY: My name is Conn Hickey. I'm from

21 Rockford.

) 22 I have a statement I'd like to make, and I also have

23 written testimony, a written report. I'd like to submit

O 24 into the record, if I could just give it to you or to the

) 25 court reporter.

O
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g 1 JUDGE SMITH: You can give me the written report

2 and make your oral statement.

() 3 MR. HICKEY: Okay, fine.

3 4 I want to talk about four kinds of environmental
5 concerns which are not going to be addressed at the,

6 hearint3 starting tomorrow. Three of them are economic,

b 7 and one of them is safety-oriented but economically based.

8 They all have to do with a very simple proposition

9 in economics that has to do with supply and demand.

,

10 As the previous speaker mentioned, Commonwealth

11 Edison currently has considerable excess capacity.

12 When I was involved in doing research on this a

j() 13 couple years ago, they averaged about 25 to 30 percent

14 throughout the decade.

15 Since then, the capacity is going up and demand is

9 16 staying stable or going down slightly, so I imagine that

i 17 they are currently exceeding that.

18 They are about to put on-line the LaSalle plant, the

; 19 Byron Plant and the Braidwood plant.

20 Now, I know the other two plants are not in your

21 purview, but the' total of those plants are going to give

3 22 them about six megawatts of operating capacity at a time
;

23 when they are already operating at 30 percent excess

O 24 capacity.

j) 25 What that means, in simple economic terms, is that

(2)
'
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) 1 they are going to have tremendously greater excess
l

2 capacity than they have today. 1

([) 3 There ere only two ways to deal with that excess

3 4 capacity from a business point of view. You mentioned

5 financial considerations earlier.

6 One is to sell off the capacity. Unfortunately.

) 7 there is not going to be any buyers for that kind of

8 capacity since overcapacity is becoming a national

9 problem.

) 10 The second way to do it is by raising prices. If

11 demand falls, the only way you can maintain a profit

12 margin, which the State guarantees them. is by raising
13 prices, and that is what they have been doing for the last

[)
;

14 about four years at a rate of about 20 percent per year.

15 They are anticipating increasing their rates based

) 16 on their demand projections of about 3 percent, the last

17 time I looked, about 10 percent per year for the next two
|

18 or three years.

y 19 Once these plants go on-line, two things happen:

20 they're going to be producing a lot more electricity, so

21 they're going to need a lot more revenue to pay for it.

22 Secondly, the capacity of the operating plant, which;
|

23 forms the base of the rate base, becomes much bigger, and,
O 24 therefore, their depreciation costs become much bigger and

[, 25 their allowable return becomes bigger.

()
! '

|
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) 1 So what the rate payers of this community are facing
2 over the next six to 10 years, which is probably going to

O 3 continue to be a fair 1r f1at demand. is soins to be annua 1
4 increases of rates of about 20 to 25 percent.3
5 I don't know if you gentlemen know this, but

6 Rockford has the distinction of being for the last six

y 7 months in the top five cities of unemployment in the

8 country. There have been a couple of months that we've

; 9 been No. 1. We have never fallen below No. 5.
10 It is an automotive town. It is a machine town. It,

11 is severely dependent on the economy, the manufacturing

12 sector of this country, which is going to have a slow

3 13 recovery, so we are looking at a very slow recovery, very

14 slow demand for electricity, with escalating rates.

15 That has two impacts for this community. One is

3 16 that the 20 percent of the working people who are

17 unemployed in this community are going to have a very.

18 very difficult time paying their rate bills.

y 19 Commonwealth Edison's reply to that is that it's not

20 their concern; that the State should make provisions for
,

21 poor people. In che current times, you can judge the

3 22 likelihood of that happening.

23 Secondly, what that means for the growth of this
' O 24 community and for the workers of this community and for

3 25 the businesses of this community is that 20 percent annual

O
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3 1 increases in electrical rates means that we are going to
2 become increasingly an unpopular place to locate a

O 3 dusiness.

) 4 We are gearing up -- the mayor talked to you this

5 morning. He is gearing up the whole city to try to

6 attract business this year.

> 7 His ability to do that at a time when Commonwealth

8 Edison is already currently charging higher rates than any
9 of our neighboring middlewestern states -- his ability to

; 10 do that in a cycle of continually increased rates is going
11 to be hampered, at best.

12 The third economic consideration that this cycle of

- Q 13 price increase to pay for unused capacity is going to

14 cause is that although the ICC, the Illinois Commerce

15 Commission, which controls rates in this state and which

16 has been criticized by the American Bar Association as one)

17 of the worst and most utility-oriented commerce

18 commissions in the country, although they have

j 19 traditionally granted to Commonwealth Edison and other

20 Illinois electrical utilities the increases they've asked

21 for, there is going to come a time when one of two things
22 or both are going to happen:y

23 First, the cost of electricity is going to become so
O

24 high that many users, both business and consumer, are

25 going to find alternative means for producing electricity.3

O
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g () 1 It will become economical. I

2 The marketplace -- which, in the end, will function --i

~

(]) 3 will allow the people to find cheaper sources of

3 4 generating electricity, whirh will force demand down even

5 farther.

6 The other thing that is going to happen is that

y 7 sooner or later, the political process will work in

8 Illinois, and the Illinois Commerce Commission will become

9 an elected body and that elected body will simply stop

3 10 granting the increases.

11 (Applause.)

12 MR. HICKEY: The combination of those two facts

,
13 is going to mean that the shareholders of Commonwealth

14 Edison are probably going to lose all of the value of

15 their shares because in a situation in which the State at;
,

a 16 some point refuses to ball out the company by '

| 17 ever-escalating the price, the company simply is not going

18 to have enough money to pay its bills and it's going to go

g 19 into default and it's going to go into bankruptcy and be

20 reorganized.

21 Somebody is going to come along and take the most

) 22 efficient plants and run them. the shareholders will lose

23 their money, and the people of northern Illinois will go

O 24 through a tremendously painful process which is not going
25 to be good for the shareholders.

()!

|
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O>y 1 Fourth, as the economic crisis within Commonwealth

2 Edison continues to grow -- and there is ample testimony

([) 3 in the Illinois Commerce Commission records about their

4 dire financial condition and their need for these rate)

5 increases.

6 As these financial pressures continue to grow, it

7 cannot help but force the kinds of cost-cutting and,

8 demoralizing situation among employees in which the best

9 people begin to look elsewhere for employment.

10 That kind of environment is an environment which,

11 seems to me to be very dangerous for somebody operating a

12 nuclear power plant.

13
{)

There has not been a nuclear power plant ordered in

14 this country -- you know better than I -- for several

15 years. The industry is on its deathbed in terms of

16 growth, in terms of new business.

17 The smart, young, new, bright physicists that are

18 coming out of college and going to work for private

19 industry are nct going into nuclear generating power.

20 What that means is that increasingly the company is

21 going to be filled with more and more dead wood, and the

22 dead wood creates greater and greater risk for everybody

23 in this community.

():
24 I'm speaking for the shareholders, and I think the'

25 shareholders -- I want to say something about my third

O
,
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1 point. |)

2 I think the shareholders are in a situation in which

() 3 the people who run Commonwealth Edison grew up -- they're

4 all men in their 50's and 60's -- at a time in their3

5 companies in which their greatest problem was how to build

6 bigger plants, which created greater economies, which j

7 allowed them to continually reduce rates.y

8 JUDGE SMITH: Are you speaking now as a

9 shareholder of Commonwealth Edison?

10 MR. HICKEf: No, I'm not...,

11 JUDGE SMITH: It does occur to me, however, that

12 you are spending a great deal of time on issues that we're

(]) 13 not going to be hearing..)

14 We want to hear everything you have to say.
'

15 However, I'm concerned that it may be at the expense of

16 those who do wish to address the safety issues that we,
. . ,

17 uill be hearing.
|

18 MR. HICKEY: Okay.

19 JUDGE SMITH: Perhaps you could arrange tog

20 conclude your remarks at the end of the evening session or

21 perhaps we could hear from you some other time,
t

22 MR. HICKEY: That's rc _ .11 I have to say.;)

23 I was going to say that it would be very difficult

O 24 for the people who run Commonwealth Edison to back down

25 from the course of events on which they have embarked and,

,

O
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,

) 1 that in the long run 'it's going to be better for the

2 shareholders of the company to cut their losses at this

() 3 stage.

!, 4 Thank you.

5 JUDGE SMITH: If I cut you off before you made

6 your point --

7 MR. HICKEY: No, no, no. That's fine.

8 (Applause.)

9 JUDGE SMITH: Next will be James and Beth

10 Galbreath, who will be followed by Roger Oehlke. who will

11 be followed by Judith Hanson.

12 STATEMENT OF JAMES GALBREATH

({} 13 MR. GALBREATH: I'd like to make two statements:

14 one for myself, and I'd like to read a statement that my

15 wife Beth has written.

16 She tried to appear before you this afternoon
:

17 because she had an evening conflict with her work, but you

18 folks weren't there. You had to conclude early,

19 apparently.

20 At any rate. I'd like to enter her testimony at this

21 time, if that's okay.

22 JUDGE SMITH: As it turned out, that's correct.

23 We adjourned at about noon today because we had al? cated

O
24 the entire day to hear statements from the publ.ic, and by

25 the time noori 6 rived, we only received just a few. We

O
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() 1 assumed that the interest for the day was over.)
2 MR. GALBREATH: Okay. As long as I can put it

'

([) 3 in here now, then I appreciate that.

4 I am a United Methodist pastor in this community. I3

5 work with people through my church and through the

6 Rockford Ministry, which la the United Methodist Urban

7 Ministry here, which I am the chairperson of.,

8 I have a few comments on the safety problem that we

9 seem to find is in your purview.

10 My first vision of the Byron Nuclear Plant from,

,

11 Rockford occurred as I was visiting a parishioner on one

12 of the upper floors of Swedish American Hospital.

13 I looked out the window, and it wasn't the flashing
)

.,

14 beacons on top of the towers, but I was seeing the towers

15 themselves.

16 The irony of that moment was not lost on me. From

17 one of the hospitals in the heart of Rockford, we could

18 see clearly the nuclear power plant down the river.

19 It seems that any major problem in that plant does,

20 directly affect not only a narrow zone around the plant

21 but affects this urban area, which includes the second

22 largest city in the State of Illinois.j

23 Trying to evacuate this city would be an extremely

24 difficult problem. I think of the problems that we heard

25 about after the Three Mile Island Nuclear Power Plant had

O
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5 1 its troubles and people were being evacuated from that

2 area and try to transplant that here to Rockford.

([) 3 I can see severe treables. I'd like to reflect

4 those to you as a real concern.,

5 As I talk to people here in the Rockford community.

6 I see two major concerns that they reflect to me about the

7 Byron Plant. It's the topic cf a great deal of.

8 conversation.

9 One is the cost, and we've heard very ample and

10 well-reasoned comments about that.

11 But the other is the safety, the underlying

12 nervousness about the safety of that radioactive

13 power-generating station.(),

14 It is reflective to me of something of the arrogance

15 of Commonwealth Edison that a spokesman for that company

16 could be interviewed on the radio today and indicate that

17 you gentlemen ar,e here simply because of a tiny handful of

18 people and three organizations and that the other people

19 in these communities that surround this plant have no.

20 concern.

21 Ihat's not been my exper13nce as a pastor in this

22 community, and I need to tell you that.y

23 People are not particularly sophisticated, but they() 24 have seen in the newspapers the reports of Three Mile

25 Island, Brown's Ferry, more recent incidents with the

O
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a 1 Genoa power plant and others that make them realize that

2 it is not true that nuclear power plants are benign.

() 3 They are asking serious questions about how this

4 plant is constructed, what the emergency procedures woulds

5 be and if those questions are resolved before the plant

]
6 begins operation. before radioactive materials are

7 delivered on-site and before that entire operation goes

8 on-line.

9 If that is not the case, if those questions are not

10 thoroughly resolved, then it seems that the people of this

11 area, however unwittingly, are being used as guinea pigs

12 during a time of testing, testing with radioactive

13 material and real risk.
)

14 I would urge you folks who make these decisions to

15 seriously weigh that kind of consideration.

16 I'd like to now share with you the comments that
I

17 Beth prepared. These are her words:

18 STATEMENT OF BETH GALBREATH

19 "My name is Beth Galbreath. I am a Rockford

20 resident, a professional employee of a Rockford social

21 service organizacion, a wife and mother of other Rockford

22 residents and a volunteer in community work.

23 "I and others like me care deeply about Rockford,

O 24 its quality of life and the health of its children.

25 because we live here, so we care in a way that other

O
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s. 1 visitors from Washington or Chicago cannot. no matter how

2 they may try.

() 3 "It has been said to me that we in Rockford should
4 have no concern about the Byron Nuclear Plant; that it is

5 the concern only of those who live in Byron and Oregon.
6 "Yet we in Rockford are only 15 miles away, well ;

:

7 within the circle of its heaviest radioactive influence !.s

8 even under normal operating conditions.

9 "Our children, as well as the children in Ogle

10 County, will be affected by this plant. But our children

11 are. in fact, in a way, citizens of Ogle County.

12 "I understand that Ogle has the highest

{) 13 concentration of youth camps in Illinois. My own daughter

14 spends time each year at an Ogle County youth camp, and I

15 lead groups of children on camping trips to that same

16 facility.;

17 "As a youth leader. I am aware how vulnerable the

18 children in a camp are. Most youth-serving agencies do

19 not have the money to have evacuation buses standing by.;

20 during camp sessions.

21 "It is simply impossible to plan a quick mass

22 evacuation of Ogle County youth camps with the resources,

23 and vehicles available, even assuming that the County's

O 24 roads would not be blocked by private-vehicle-owning

25 evacuees.

O
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3 1 "Even in the off-season when I am there with my

2 group, we do not have enough motive power to transport the

() 3 whole group in an emergency.

4 "I'm sure the numbers of children involved, even at

5 the height of the summer season, must seem small compared

6 to the number of people in Rockford and in Ogle County who

7 would also need evacuating, but the ratio of cars to

8 people is much higher among the permanent residents.

9 "I would also point out that children are most

10 vulnerable to radiation damage. They are our precious-

11 future, yet we build a nuclear power plant in the middle

12 of an area where they and others go for spiritual nurture
!

[}
13 and for education of our natural heritage.

14 "I want to make it clear that I'm not speaking for

15 my agency or any other member of any youth agency but for

16 myself and my family, though our concern includes all

i 17 children.

18 "I also want to stress that I am not concerned only

19 about major accidents, but also about everyday so-called;

20 normal emissions.

21 "These emissions are said to be well within safety

22 limits and pose no hazard to the public. Yet there is no;

,

'

23 evidence for a threshold of radiation danger.

O
24 "Every bit of radiation, no matter how small, causes

25 some damage. The less radiation, the fewer cases of
,

O
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3 1 damage. but there still is damage, and children are the 1

2 most easily damaged.

([) 3 "Again and again we are told that yes, the research

4 may show that radiation causes cancers, leukemia and;

5 genetic defects and, yes, there is a small chance of

6 nuclear disaster, but these chances are so small that we

a 7 should accept the risks as part of the price of economic

8 well-being.

9 " Nuclear power is good for business, we are told,

10 and Rockford needs jobs. Well, northern Illinois has much

11 more generating capacity than its customers have needed

12 for many years now, and it hasn't seemed to have helped

13 the economy yet at all.{}
14 "In spite of plentiful electricity, industry

15 continues to flee the area. How can we expect another

16 nuclear plant to attract business, especially a nuclear,

17 plant which is part of a multi-billion-dollar construction

18 program that drains millions of investment dollars out of

19 the northern Illinois economy every week?;

20 "Especially a nuclear plant with some of the worst
:

i 21 cost overruns in history, a plant which can do nothing but

22 drive up the cost of electricity in northern Illinois?3

! 23 "I know that money-talk is excluded by the rules of

() 24 this proceeding, but, in fact, money is indeed a safety'

25 issue.
,

O
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3( 1 "First. if Commonwealth Edison is really the

2 terrible manager that its demand projections suggest and

() 3 if it is really in the terrible financial shape that it

j 4 claims each time it asks the State Commerce Commission for

5 a rate hike, then it cannot be considered financially

6 responsible enough to be trusted with another radioactive

7 baby.

! 8 "It can't be trusted not to go bankrupt and dump

9 that baby on the public dole, nor can it keep coming to
!

10 the people for more morcv.

! 11 " Northern Illinois is suffering a depression a
i

i 12 depression brought on by many factors, but lack of

13
)

electricity was not one of them..,

14 "The money to safely operate Byron for 40 years and

15 then guard its remains for several thousand more simply is

16 not here, not in Commonwealth Edison's accounts, not in3

17 the states coffers, not in the people's pockets.

18 "The money will not be there until northern Illinois

19 is able to attract new-style industries to replace those;,

20 we are losing permanently.
|
| 21 "For Commonwealth Edison that means that corners

22 have been cut in construction and corners will be cut in;,

23 operation. and that is a safety issue.

O 24 "Yet in the end no amount of money can operate a,

25 nuclear plant safely because it is not systems but people -,

O
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g\J 1 who build and run machines.

2 "Three Mile Island never should have happened, but

(]) 3 it did because of people. People are not perfect. They

4 cannot be perfect.)

5 "So we cut corners and pretend that we can set safe

6 limits for radiation exposure and try to ignore the fact

) 7 that Byron's emissions will just add to the emission

8 burden already borne by northern Illinoisans from all of

9 Commonwealth Edison's other supposedly-safe nuclear power

10 plants.1

11 "The levels of radioactive materials in our air.
12 water and food keep building, and our risks of a real

13
)

disaster keep mounting.

14 "I ask this Board, if it must be blind to economic

15 arguments, then to be truly blind to economic arguments.

16 "If the scales of justice may not be weighted on the,

17 intervenors' side because the plant is too expensive and
18 not needed, then struggle mightily yourselves not to weigh
19 the scales on Commonwealth Edison's side because of thej

20 huge and foolish investment that it has poured into this

21 radioactive lemon.

:, 22 "If money is truly muzzled in these proceedings,
i

23 then the voice of reason will be clearly heard, saying,

O 24 ' Don't fire up the Byron Plant.'"

25 Thank you.

O
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|} 1 (Applause.)

2 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

([) 3 STATEMENT OF ROGER OEHLKE

} 4 ROGER OEHLKE: My name is Roger Oehlke. I'm a

5 citizen of Rockford.

6 I've testified before the Illinois Commerce

@ 7 Commission a couple of times before at rate hike hearings

8 basicall; opposing the rate hikes proposed by Commonwealth
.

9 Edison sinoly because of the soaring cost of the

} 10 electrical' rates in this particular area.
11 However my concerns with the Byron Plant have not

12 only been economic, but also, as expressed by a number of

} )
speakers before, they have been basically safety-related13

14 issues as well.

15 One of my concerns has to do with the disposal of

) 16 nuclear waste.

17 To my knowledge, even though a certain Dr. Leonard

18 Sagan, an M.D. in environmental medicine, tells me that it

19 is safe to bury nuclear waste in stable geological;

20 formations. somehow I have not heard that there is

21 planning for that kind of thing to take place.

22 Not being a geologist. I'm not certain that there is3

23 such a thing as a totally stable geologic formation. since

O 24 in this particular geologic area we have some rather large

25 known earthquake faults.)
O
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) (2) 1 My second point has to do with the lack of an

2 evacuation plan.

f () 3 I think only those people who have not looked at the

) 4 logistics of evacuating any metropolitan-area. even one.

5 relatively speaking, as small as Rockford in terms of size

6 compared to New York or Chicago -- no sane person really|

!

l 7 believes that any city can safely evacuate or plan for a

8 nuclear disaster.

9 Now, thus far those comments have been made, of
,

g 10 course, in terms of a nuclear conflict.

11 I firmly believe at this point that the reason no

12
,

evacuation plan has come forward in the event of a nuclear
i

{]) 13 disaster involving the Byron Plant is that no one has been)

14 able to come up with a plan that they really believe will

15 work.

3 16 Doctors have admitted that hospitals are not

17 equipped to handle a major nuclear disaster, and they have
t

18 included in those disasters not.only armed conflict but a

. 19 major nuclear accident.
,

20 Therefore. I do not believe that the issue of safety

21 in terms of the evacuation of Rockford will ever be

22 completely addressed to anyone's satisfaction.3

23 I don't feel that Commonwealth Edison will come up

O 24 with a plan that anyone will accept as reasonable. nor do

25 I feel they have come up with any kind of plan that will

O
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} 1 safely store the tremendous amounts of waste that that

} 2 plant is going to generate.

O 3 1 re 11ze en t prod dtv syroa 111 so oa-11ae but 1

} 4 hope and pray that when it does go on-line, it will go

5 on-line with all safeguards taken into consideration, and

6 if that takes another five years. then take the five

) 7 years.

8 Thank you.

9 (Applause.)

) 10 JUDGE SMITH: Next is Judith Hanson, who will be

11 followed by Douglas Kamholz. who, in turn, wil$1 be

12 followed by Hannah Saal.

13 STATEMENT OF JUDITH HANSON,
,

14 MS. HANSON: My name is Judith Hanson. I'm a

15 resident of Rockford.

16 First. I would like to thank the three of you for)

17 giving of yourselves in the awesome undertaking your jobs

18 involve.

19 I think that there are few of us here this evening3

20 that would volunteer to change places with you and render

21 the final decision in the safety of thousands of people

22 and the safekeeping of our environment for the generations)

23 to come.

O 24 As I listened to the proceedings this morning, I was

25 both impressed and scared.,

O
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j 1 I was impressed with the extent of knowledge you
2 three must have to handle these proceedings and scared by

O 3 the fact that you: decision cou1d have a profound effect

} 4 on my life, my family and the future of this area.

5 I had no intention of addressing you, but as you

6 three are ultimately ny protectors in this situation. I

Q 7 feel that I need to make some of my concerns known to you.

8 I would ask that as you listen to the testimony in

9 the weeks ahead, you keep these questions in mind.

} 10 Is there assurance that the plant and animal life

11 around the Byron units and in the Rock River is not going

12 to be negatively affected by the various operations of the

13 plant?

14 I think that our environmental responsibilities must

15 extend beyond our generation and that of our children.

16 Is there assurance that Commonwealth Edison will;)

17 provide the maintenance to keep the plant running safely?

18 Is there assurance that if the plant develops

19 problems that could be hazardous to the community.
3

20 immediate steps will be taken to keep such a hazard from

21 developing?

22 Is there a:,surance that in the event of such an
)

! 23 accident. bus drivers, ambulance and other emergency

O 24 personnel know exactly what their responsibilities are and

25 have been adequately trained to fulfill thoseg
'

O
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f) 1 responsibilities?

2 Do our school administrators and teachers know what

O
\_/ 3 procedures to follow should an accident occur during

} 4 school hours?

5 Have these procedures been found workable by those

6 expected to follow them?

) 7 Is there assurance that the Rockford hospitals have

8 developed and will continue to upgrade an adequate program

9 for handling possible radiation victims; that such a

.; 10 program is not just an administrative program that looks

11 ' good on paper, but that the actual providers of those

12 services have been involved and feel capable of handling

('} 13 such a situation?,

14 Is there assurance that Commonwealth Edison has

| 15 utilized all available expertise to assure safety to those

16 who must live and work near Byron and will continue to do;

17 so even if it means ongoing financial output?

18 Finally, I would ask that you listen to testimony as

19 if you, your children and your grandchildren are residents,

i 20 of this area and that when you complete your

21 responsibilities and make your final decision, you would

) 22 feel safe living here.

23 Thank you.

I ()
| 24 (Applause.)

25 STATEMENT OF DOUGLAS KAMHOLZ)

O

SONNTAG REPORTING SERVICE. LTD.

.

- c- --- - - - ,- - - , .- 7, . - - - - - ,, , - - - - - - - - - - - - - --



___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

417.57o

1 MR. KAMHOLZ: I have three concerns to presentj

2 this evening about the proposed nuclear facility at Byron.

([) 3 The first of these is the standards you will use in

) 4 judging the safety of radiation dosage to plant workers

5 and area residents.

6 Those standards are still based in part on very

7 pronuclear Atomic Energy Commission studies of the atomic'

8 blasts at Hiroshima and Nagasaki.

9 Those were very poor studies. There were no

10 radiation monitors in those ravaged Japanese cities, so it

11 is in part computer guesses of dosages those injured

12 persons received that form the thresholds of danger you

13 will use to establish a safe workplace. It is not enough.
)

14 My second concern is nuclear war. I think I'm not

15 alone in this concern.

16 In regard to Byron. I fear that Commonwealth Edison.,

17 along with other nuclear power plant-owning utilities.

18 will succumb to the plans of Energy Secretary James B.

19 Edwards and of the Reagan administration.
,

20 It appears it is their goal to end the prohibition

21 against commercial spent fuel being converted for wecpons

22 and to recover the fuel from Byror, and similar plants to
,

23 aid the government's multi-trillion-dollar weapons -

O 24 buildup.

25 I can only hope that part of your licensing decision,

O
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7 1 considers the morality of those weapons and of helping
2 give birth and nourishment to even more of them.

O 3 My third and 1ast concern is 1ess heard of. It

7 4 involves the danger of a kind of non-electrical power you

5 will give to commonwealth Edison if this facility is

6 allowed to operate.

7, 7 It is one thing to have the most exclusive and

8 excruciating security precautions when the government

9 hires someone to guard the President of the United States

_, 10 or to guard missile command centers.

11 But it is another thing to create a utility system

12 that is so potentially dangerous that it may need, really

13 need, to probe deeply into the minds of its job

14 applicants.

15 I strongly object to this precedent of a private

16 industry having this kind of power over working men andj

17 women.

18 Thank you.

19 (Applause.);

|
| 20 JUDGE SMITH: Excuse me.

21 Are you Douglas Kamholz?

22 Ma. KAMHOLZ: That I am.g

23 JUDGE SMITH: I want to remind those speakers to

O 24 begin with giving us your name.

25 Incidentally, if you have a particular background of)

O
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~; 1 education or experience which might add something to your
2 remarks, I think it would be of interest to the Board and

O 3 to the other membere of the Pub 11c 11etening.

] 4 Next is Hannah Saal. Miss Saal will be followed by

5 Pamela LoPinto.

6 Is Hannah Saal still here?

7 (No response.)'

8 JUDGE SMITH: Pamela LoPinto?

9 Following Miss LoPinto will be Cheryl Liddell.

10 STATEMENT OF PAMELA D. LO PINTO,

11 MS. LO PINTO: Good evening.

12 On behalf of the Sinnissippi Audubon Society, with

Q 13 its 520 members, many of whom reside'in Ogle and Winnebago

14 Counties. I thank you for this opportunity to convey our

15 deep concerns regarding the Byron Station.

16 Our chapter is, firmly committed to the goals of the

17 National Audubon Society, whose membership is 475,000

18 strong.

19 Two of those goals are to promote rational.

20 strategies for energy development and use, stressing

21 conservation and renewable energy sources, and to support

22g the reduction of radiation exposure to humans and other

23 living things.

O.

24 Sinnissippi believes that the denial of an operating

25 license for the Byron Nuclear Power ~ Plant is essential to,

|0
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?) 1 the achievement of Audubon goals.

2 Our major objection to the licensing of Byron

() 3 Station lies in our belief that the risks and expense!

p 4 involved in generating nuclear power far outweigh any
5 benefits we may receive.

6 The issue of safe nuclear waste disposal has not
S 7 been resolved. Toxic nuclear waste, whether reprocessed

8 waste or unreprocessed spent fuel, must be completely

9 isolated from the hu=an environment for hundreds or, in

m 10 some cases, thousands of years.
I
i 11 Our chapter cannot support further development of

12 nuclear power in light of the fact that the technology

[}
13 necessary for permanent safe disposal of nuclear wastes

14 has not been demonstrated.

15 We are also deeply concerned that the operation of

16 Byron Station may result in releases of radioactive)
17 material to the environment surrounding the reactors.

18 Issues to be raised during the formal hearings --

) 19 such as quality assurance / quality control, the

20 unreliability of the D4/D5 steam generator and the

21 inadequacy of plant monitoring equipment -- heighten our
22 fear that an accident will occur at Byron.j

23 It is our understanding that in the event of a worst

O
i 24 case accident in Byron, the numbers of immediate deaths

25 and human deaths from cancer would be in the thousands.3

O
,
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') 0. 1 Sinnissippi feels that this is an enormously unfair

2 burden of risk to be placed on residents in and near

() 3 E/ron.|

} 4 Finally, we object to the rate hikes we are being

5 subjected to. particularly in light of the fact that the

6 need for more power has not been demonstrated.

S 7 It's our understanding that Commonwealth Edison

8 Company presently has 40 percent more generating capacity

9 than is needed.

,
10 Frankly, we find it absurd that we are asked to

11 share the cost of nuclear power when the need has not been

12 substantiated.

! 13
{)

We ask that you look closely at the issues of waste

14 disposal, plant safety, the need for nuclear power in our

15 area and the cost to consumers.

16 We feel that the risk and expense involved in

17 developing nuclear power in Byron far outweigh any benefit

18 we will receive, and we urge that you deny an operating

19 license to this facility..,

20 Thank you.

21 (Applause.)

22 JUDGE SMITH: We have not placed a time;

23 limitation on the remarks because it is not necessary. We

O 24 will be able to conclude tonight everyone who signed up.
!

25 However, some of the remarks are taking longer than,

r'O
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1 one might expect, so if anyone simply can't wait for your

2 turn, leave your name with Mr. Combo in the back and we'll

() 3 try to arrange to hear from you down at the courthouse.

} 4 There are remaining, I would estimate, approximately

5 perhaps 10 to 13 speakers.

6 Ms. Liddell?

) 7 STATEMENT OF CHERYL LIDDELL

8 MS. LIDDELL: My name is Cheryl Liddell. and I'd

9 'like to thank you for this opportunity to express my

; 10 concern regarding the Byron Nuclear Power Plant.

( 11 My husband and I reside in Rockford, but we are
l
'

12 originally from Pennsylvania. In fact, we lived in

, (]) 13 central Pennsylvania 80 miles north of Harrisburg at the

14 time of the Three Mile Island accident.,

15 As I look out the window at work, I can see the

16 cooling towers of the Byron Plant, and I often recall the

| 17 fears as well as the sense of outrage that I had during

18 the TMI incident.

19 First we heard only bits and pieces, but the news;

20 quickly became more alarming.

21 I can remember being told to bottle water and the

22 chilling sensation that I had, realizing that we may soon
3

23 have to use it.

O
24 I can remember paying close attention to the weather

25 reports, listening for the projected wind direction.g

()
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j 1 Would it blow north?

2 I remember wondering where we would go should we

() 3 need to evacuate and how we would get there.

[) 4 I can remember fearing for our best friends'

5 parents, who lived less than eight miles from the plant

6 itself. and I can remember actually being thankful that I

) 7 didn't have children so that I needn't fear for their

8 safety as well.

9 I remember a sense of outrage and a deep distrust of

,; 10 the utility company. Would they really tell us how bad it

11 was?

12 I still feel this same distrust. Will this utility

([) 13 provide accurate information to the public, should an
,

14 accident occur. when they have so much to lose?

15 Also, the utility has not provided a safe, adequate

16 evacuation and safety plan. If the unthinkable happens,;

17 where would we go and how would we get there?

18 These, along with many other questions of a more

19 technical nature, need to be resolved before the plant is,

20 opened.

21 Thank you.

22 (Applause.))

23 JUDGE SMITH: Yale Simkin?

24 STATEMENT OF YALE SIMKIN

25 MR. SIMKIN: Yes.
3

O
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|} 1 You mentioned earlier that not too ma'ny people

2 showed up to speak at the earlier session.

([) 3 Well. the way northern Illinois is right now, if you

{} 4 have a job, you are not going to come to a daytime

5 session. If you don't have a job, you can't afford to.

6 You can't pay to come all the way from DeKalb or some of

g 7 the surrounding towns.

8 That's probably,the reason why you have 20 or so

9 speakers.
:

10 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, of course, and that's, of
,

11 course why we're here this evening.

12 MR. SIMKIN: Yes.

13 Some of the information I have I'm sure you already{}
14 have, but maybe a few points might be useful.

15 My name is Yale Simkin, which isn't a useful point.

16 I run an energy management company in DeKalb, Illinois.j

17 The Byron Nuclear Power Station is rapidly making me

18 a rich man. As utility rates go up, the services my

19 company offers tend to get more and more useful.3

20 Right now the average citizen here in northern
|

21 Illinois -- just on the average; it goes up from there --

22 pays 10 cents per kilowatt-hour. In business it goes up
3

23 from there.

O 24 I did a little conversion on that. 10 cents per

25 kilowatt-hour, if you do it on an energy-for-energy basis.p

()
|
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~ ) {N/ 1 is equal to crude oil at $161 per barrel. Right now crude

2 oil has fallen below $30 per barrel.

([) 3 There is no market in Illinois for marginal

g 4 electricity being produced by the plant. Commonwealth

5 Edison's other non-nuclear plants are now running at under

6 50 percent utilization. This plant is here solely to

-) 7 replace existing plants.

8 Any risk or hazard we may obtain from this plant can

9 only be balanced against the existing plants that are

.; 10' going to be removed.

11 What is the hazard of this plant?

|
12 As I'm sure you're aware, each of the twin reactors

13 at the Byron Station will contain 15 million curies of
)

14 radiation. That's roughly equivalent to 1.000 atomic

15 bombs' worth of radioactive fallout.

16 According to the WASH-1400 study, which was used forj

17 most of the documentation, the release from an average -

18 plant -- which is very close to Byron, the average size.

19 averagely located -- this was considered the worst;

20 calculated results. That's just the worst calculated; it

21 wasn't the worst results.
i

|) 22 There would be a predicted 10 million people exposed
1

23 to radiation. there would be 3.300 prompt fatalities.

O 24 45,000 cases of respiratory impairment and burned lungs.

25 240,000 cases of thyroid damage, 350,000 cases of,

O
SONNTAG REPORTING SERVICE. LTD.

-. . - - . _ - -



_ _ . _ . - . _-. - _ -. __ . _- . _ - . . . . __

ij 'A 417,66

:g() 1 temporary sterility in males, 40,000 to 100,000 cases of

2 prolonged or permanent suppression of menstruation in
I

([) 3 women. 10,000 to 100,000 cases of acute radiation
i

g 4 poisoning. |

5 As for babies still in the mother's womb, 100,000 of
'

6 them would be exposed. All -- this was all -- could

:) 7 develop cretinism.

'
8 There would be expected about 1.500 cases of

i 9 microcephaly, which is babies born with miniature heads.

!) 10 15 years after the event, we could expect 270,000

11 cases of cancer. 28,800 thyroid tumors and.5,010 genetic

12 diseases. That adds up to approximately one million

13() health effects from a single accident at Byron.1 ,

14 Since then -- that was the 1975 results -- there was
,

15 the Crack 2 results by Sandia Labs.
'

16p That was leaked in draft form a couple months ago.
'

17 I tried to obtain a copy of the report itself, and the NRC '

18 told me that it was just a draft copy that was leaked, so

19 they pulled it. Apparently, you will be unable to get a

20 copy of it, but I did get some of the results.

21 What they did is they actually measured results at

22 Byron of a single accident.,

23 Given evacuation -- this is with evacuation -- as

O 24 they stipulated, there would be 9,050 early fatalities
,

'

25 fror radiation poisoning, 79,300 injuries. 15,300 cases of
3

L

(3)|
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g( 1 cancer.

2 Between 200 and 300 square miles would have to be

([) 3 abandoned, and the cost of the accident would be in excess

;} 4 of 114 billion dollars. That was scaled for the Byron

5 Plant.

6 Well, how good is Commonwealth Edison at preventing

3 7 this sort of thing?

8 You mentioned the water hammer. There was a Zion

9 water hammer that occurred in the late '70's.
10 A valve slid shut on the main steam line. A water,

11 hammer occurred when the main steam line broke loose from

12 the hangers and fell. It hit a pipe directly underneath.

13 and fortunately, that one wasn't as far gone from stress

14 corrosion cracking as most of the piping is, and it held.
!
I 15 Upon investigation -- I talked to the engineer who

16 handled the investigation for that -- they found that the,

j 17 hangers for the main steam lines -- this is the main steam

18 lines -- instead of being drilled through the metal plates

19 and then bolted on. were burned through with a torch in,

20 order to save time and money.

! 21 When that water hammer occurred and the jolt hit it.

22 the hangers just fell off the suspension, and they went,

23 through and found that that was the case throughout.

24 When the Zion Plant was being built, the Atomic

25 Energy Commission -- that's.when its job was to promote

()
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} 1 nuclear power -- threatened to remove their license for

2 deficiencie:L in construction.

() 3 In 1977 they also threatened to remove their license

y 4 for gross management deficiency of their nuclear plants.

5 They were just fined -- this is kind of interesting --

6 this month $120,000. They were fined $120,000 because at

) 7 their Dresden and Quad Cities plants, their pressure relief

8 valves were found to contain substandard parts.

9 Their own Utility Department had warned them of it.

10 Here is a quote from an NRC document:
,

11 "Their own Utility Engineering Department notified

12 both stations that valve guides installed within the

13() relief valve needed special quality assurance attention.

14 "In April, 1981, the Engineering Department informed

15 the stations that some of the valve guides in use were

16 substandard and should not be used.,

17 " Contrary to these notifications. corporate

18 management allegedly failed to take corrective action and

19 continued to purchase. install and use substandard parts;

20 in the valves."

21 This is News Announcement 8311 from the US NRC.

22 They were fined $100,000 for it after it was;

23 determined that one of the valves did fail in use.

O 24 They were also at the same time fined $20,000 for

25 the Dresden 2 plant. where it was found that a water level
,

O
SONNTAG REPORTING SERVICE. LTD.

- - - .



. __

.

V' 417e 69
m

j 1 measuring system was left open and a quarter-inch pipe was

2 left open through the containment. There was no

() 3 containment security for a period of 39 days. This is not

; 4 the first time this has happened.

5 When the Three Mile Island accident occurred, where

6 a public disaster was averted only by containment, it was

g 7 found that the Palisades Nuclear Power Station had an open

8 containment. An approximately two-inch pipe was open to

9 the outside, and it had been open for approximately six

7, 10 months. The Palisades Plant was fined $400,000 for that.

11 Someone mentioned sabotage. I was formerly a

12 schoolteacher, a science teacher, and one of my students --

13 their parents work in the construction. He mentioned)
14 incidents of sniping occurring.

15 The farmers here are quite angry about this, and

16
,

there was sniping at workers; something very interesting.

17 Com Ed was banned, by the way, from all low-level'

18 waste dumps. That occurred the year before last. The

19 reason for that is because of their safety violations..,
t

20 They were supposed to package low-level wastes.

21 resins, et cetera in concrete. It was found, upon opening

22 up the barrels, that they were encased in plaster. That's
I,
! 23 the utility.
| () 24 I have toured the Byron Station, and I discovered

25 something I think was kind of interesting.,

()'
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g 1 The Byron Station is built upon a limestone quarry

2 area. There is a great deal of water intrusion into that

() 3 area. It's right on the river.

4 It had to be grouted underneath the station. They

5 filled the area with various cements, hydraulic cements.

6 During one of the tours I took, I entered the lower

7 tendon gallery -- I think it was Unit 2; I'm not sure --,

8 and in the lower tendon gallery, along one entire wall. I

9 think it was approximately a yard long by maybe three

10 inches wide water is dripping through the cement wall.

11 The cement was running down the wall. and it was

12 like a mixture of pa Le and sand that had dissolved.

() 13 Apparently the utility is aware of it because two

14 borings -- one through through the center of it and one

15 through the side -- were taken. There was a puddle of

16 dissolved cement on the floor.
,

17 Water intrusion apparently is a major problem, and

18 this was directly through the wall of the containment that

19 this occurred.
,

20 If you do invertzt.'te that, make sure that -- I see

21 there are some r'p'<.er: /tives from Commonwealth Edison

22 here. It will be plastered over, so make sure you do look)

23 within.

O 24 You mentioned that there doesn't seem to be that

25 much interest you had during the day.

O
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1 Many people have come into my office and have3

2 mentioned that it doesn't matter. They think decisions

() 3 have been made; that rubber stamps have already been

4 stamped on this.

5 I've also heard that at least one of the people here

6 has a fairly good record of judging things on its merits.

;, 7 I think, considering we're talking about

8 approximately one million health effects from a single

9 accident and something which is helping cripple the economy

10 of this area -- people can't afford to pay these rates --

11 I hope and I know that you'll do what you have to do for

12 the good of all the people.

13 Thank you.

14 (Applause.).

15 JUDGE SMITH: The next speaker is Dawn Hallsten,

16 who will be followed oy Vicki Hollon.
,

17 MS. HOLLON: Mrs. Hallsten spoke as an official

18 earlier.

19 JUDGE SMITH: Oh, yes.,

20 STATEMENT OF VICKI HOLLON

21 MS. HOLLON: She had to leave.

22 My name is Vicki Hollon, and I'm a 30-year resident;

23 of Winnebago County and a member of the Winnebago County

O 24 Board of Health by appointment.

25 My concern is the same as the concerns that have,

O
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1 been stated by many people this evening on the safety, the;

2 evacuation plan.

() 3 To my knowledge, the Winnebago County Board of

4 Health has never been involved or asked to be involved in

5 any type of planning for evacuation.

6 At budget-hearing time -- I chair the Finance

3 7 Committee -- we had to make adjustments in our budget to

B tche care of the large increase needed for the energy.

9 Despite the fact that we had made many repairs and

10 changes to the building to make them more energy efficient,g

11 the costs were up quite considerably.

12 Also, the programs, because of the high unemployment

(]) 13 in our area, we anticipated much misery, many more people7

14 coming to see us that need our services.

15 My personal feeling is that it's sinful to take the

16 need from these programs to pay for the utility, and thatg

17 is not needed.

18 My other concern is that this afternoon I listened

19 to the WNIU radio station program, and a spokesperson for

| 20 the utility company was saying that only four or five
|

21 people were interested in these hearings and that they

22 were terribly costly and that this cost, as I understood,

23 was going to have to be part of the other cost that is

O
24 borne by this community.

25 I don't feel, from what I've heard this evening, that,

()
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j 1 any of the concerns that I've heard brought forth are at

2 aJl frivolous.

([) 3 I thank you, gentlemen, very much for listening to

4 them. even if some people do not feel that they should be

5 heard.

6 Thank you.

7 (Applause.)
,

8 JUDGE SMITH: Miss Hollon I'm not sure I

9 understood the nature of the remark, but in case it was

10 understood as it could have been, the cost of this hearing

11 is borne by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, in part by

12 appropriations by Congress and in part by licensing fees

13 from the utilities.

14 MS. HOLLON: I thought that was the case, but I

15 thought it was another way of making the community look i

16 like this frivolous group of people were causing the cost,

17 to be borne --

18 JUDGE SMITH: We are paying the entire cost by

19 federal funds.
.,

:

20 Don Schrader, please?

21 STATEMENT OF DON SCHRADER

22 MR. SCHRADER: I am Don Schrader, and my motherg

23 was born in our home in Stephenson County in 1906. My

24 family roots go back to the 1860's in Stephenson County.

25j My father is owner and operator of Stephenson
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1 County's oldest livestock auction market. I work there,)

2 part-time in his business, and I'm also an environmental

($) 3 and health activist and a member of various national
4 organizations.

5 I'd like to share a bit of what Dr. Weber, a

6 veterinarian in Pennsylvania in the Three Mile Island

. 7 area. pointed out that I have rarely heard in the news

8 media about the apparent results upon animals under normal

9 operating conditions -- normal operating conditions --

10 before the Three Mile Island accident.
11 Dr. Weber was a veterinarian practicing in the Three

12 Mile Island area since 1947. 32 years prior to the

13 accident.

14 About two years prior to the March 28, 1978,
15 accident, he started getting calls about 250- to 400-pound
16 steers and heifers that appeared to founder and were,

17 unable to stand up or sustain their weight. Upon closer

18 examination. he found that their skin was white. they had

19 a stilted gait and some were blind. i

20 Another farmer would call that one calf was down
21 with a broken leg in a pen of four or five. Upon

22 examination. he would find multiple fractures of all,

23 bones. including the rib bones.

O 24 These animals never got better. They had to be

25 destroyed.

OV
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1 Many farmers lost an entire crop due to fractures.;,

2 Problems like this persisted until the June after the

() 3 accident, and since then, he has had only one: because

4 the plant was closed down.)

5 There were a lot of problems with calves born dumb,

6 which would not suck. The mother would not take an

a 7 interest and just walk off and eat hay.

8 The calf would not suck the nipple of a bucket or

9 even the cow's teat. The calf would push the nipple out

) 10 of its mouth with its tongue.

11 The only way to save these calves was to run a

12 feeding tube down their throats for up to seven days, and

(]) 13 then some would respond after a few days and nurse from,

14 their mother,

15 The farcers that did not do that would lose the calf
16 from.starvecion. One farmer called who had a pile of five)

17 such calves. dumb calves with no interest in feeding.

18 There were some calves born with one eye, no tail or

19 three legs and things like that.;

20 Horse foals were bora crippled with arthritis. They

21 could not straighten out their legs, and they walked on

22 their knees. Some could not stand. Af ter being helped;

23 up, they would not lie down. They just stood until they
O

24 fell over.

25 Dr. Weber told about geese on his own farm that he,

O
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1 got about the time of the accident. They laid eggs like)
2 mad, but none of the eggs were fertile even with a gander

([) 3 present. They have never hatched out young to this date.
~

4 He took in 14 adult cats at the time of the

5 accident. both male and female. Only one mother cat has

6 had kittens: two, both of which were half-sized, which

5 7 have not been able to renroduce.

8 Just this past week, prior to when this was written,

9 a mother cat from the original adult cats had what he

10) considers a normal litter of kittens in two years.

11 He has received many reports from sportsmen that the

12 small wild game population in the area that has been going

13() down for several years is now on the rise since the fall)

14 of 1980: because the plant is not in operation,

j 15 Dr. Weber's experience witt hogs was extremely
i

j 16 interesting. In the years since 1947 that he had been
,

17 practicing in the area, the normal Cesarean births

18 performed on sows was about one per year.

19 Beginning about two years prior to shutdown, hey

20 began doing two Cesareans per week; instead of one per

21 year, 100 per year.

22 He would give the sows hormone and other medical,

23 help without success. They would have maybe half their

() 24 litter and be unable to complete delivery.

25 He is back to his usual one a year Cesarean with
/

O
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O
) sows since the closedown two years ago, back to one a year1

2 since the closedown.

($) 3 Sheep and goats had problems through December.

4 January and February following the Eccident. He was still)
5 performing two Cesareans a week.

6 The animals would not dilate. They would come into

7 labor but even with hormones, could not deliver. Sheep)
8 and goats are now back to normal.

9 It appeared to Dr. Weber that by June after the

10 accident, the extreme problems began decreasing. The)
11 problems that seem to linger are generally fertility

12 problems.

(]) 13 Dr. Weber's attempt to cooperate with the Nuclear)
14 Regulatory Commission, the Pennsylvania State Department

15 of Agriculture and even Metropolitan Edison is a story in

16 itself.)

17 He began to send in reports and samples, as well as

18 the animals themselves, for analysis to the State

19 Department of Agriculture with promises of their full)

20 cooperation.

21 A representative from Met Edison even came to him to

22 assure him of their full cooperation. They even promisedy

23 to pay expenses because they said they wanted to know this

O 24 information and have the results as well.

25 This person disappeared after the accident and has
3

O
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h 1 a ver been heard from since.

2 The Nuclear Regulatory report on TMI whitewashed the

O 3 whote thins ana recusea to inatoate anythins was abnorma1

4) or take what Dr. Weber was observing seriously.

5 The State Department of Agriculture went along with

6 taking samples but has not sent a report back to this day.

3 7 Some of the people who made promises of cooperation have

8 disappeared.

9 After Weber made a visit to the office, the women in

10) the office were sent to get the reports but then told him

11 they would be mailed. Three weeks later the Department of

12 Agriculture called to say there were no reports.

'3 ''"" '- '"" "*" " *" *"'*"- '"* "*' " ' *** '" "O>

14 the University of Pennsylvania, worked on samples, and a

15 calf was sent to them for analysis. Dr. Weber finally got

16 a report back which said the soil was deficient.)

17 Explain how the soil gets deficient for a two-year

18 period in the past 40 and then suddenly improves after a

19 plant closes down.y

20 No details on what the deficiency was or why it was

21 deficient were given. It is a gnawing question as to why

22; the deficiency seems to be relatad to the operation of the

23 Three Mile Island Nuclear Plant.

O 24 Dr. Weber gave an interesting insight when he said,

25 "You know, when these plants were running, I had the same1

O
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1 feeling on my face as when I run my X-ray machine a lot.")

2 Animals are expendable and life cycles short in most

() 3 cases. How about people?

4) Have we yet seen the impact of the short-tcrm

5 consequences, not to mention the long-term and genetic

6 effects? Are the risks acceptable?

) 7 Miners uses to take canaries into the mine to give

8 them a warning of what would happen. Miners that did not

9 get out of the mine when the canaries keeled over paid

10 with their lives.)

11 Aren't these farm animals from Pennsylvania the

12 canaries of our nuclear age, the results of normal

) () 13 operating conditions of a nuclear plant?

14 They're telling us a harsh truth. It's time to

15 listen.

16 Some try to convince us that permanent waste)
i

17 disposal is already on the drawing board or is just around

18 the corner, but I tell you there is no way in this world

19 that any human being alive can guarantee safey

20 transportation even if there were a way to permanently

21 dispose of nuclear waste.

22) So every mile of railroad and every highway, every

23 mile, is a potential radioactive zone. As a former

O 24 part-time truck driver myself. I know that icy roads,

25 heart attacks, sleepy conditions, booze in the other,

O
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1 driver -- there is no such thing as a truck that is3

|
2 guaranteed 100-percent safe with its dangerous cargo.

($) 3 So even if technology would find a permanent, safe

4 disposal, you can't guarantee safe transportation to that3

5 point. There is no way.
,

,

6 I make no apology about confessin'g tonight that I'm

7 strongly opposed to the Byron Plant and to all nuclear

8 ,_ ants on this earth.

! 9 I'm not shy about denouncing nuclear power as a

10 legalized permit to commit murder on the American)
11 population.4

12 l'm not timid about proclaiming the truth that there
;

[]) 13 is no safe dose of radiation, regardless of what thoseg

14 scientists say who have sold their integrity to the

15 nuclear mafia in order to keep their high-paying jobs.
!

} 16 I repeat: the reason some so-called erperts come

17 out pronuclear is that they fear losing their job and

18 paycheck if they told the public the actual dangers

19 involved in nuclear power.)
20 Do we expect university igriculture Department

21 professors subsidized by the petrochemical iadustry to

22 tell us why to change to organic farming and why to givey

23 up insecticides and herbicides that are poisoning our soil,

! C) 24 and drinking water?

25 Do we expect scientists employed at Kellogg's to
,

()
.
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( 1 tell us why sugar-refined cereals destroy the health of)

2 our children and why we should eat whole grain natural

(]) 3 cereals?

43 Do we expect the technicians employed by the tobacco

5 companies to tell us the truth about the 300,000 people

6 killed each year by smoking cigarettes through lung cancer
7 and heart trouble?

8 Then. in God's name, why do we expect nuclear

9 scientists or doctors working for private nuclear

10 industries or government-funded nuclear projects to tell)
11 us the truth: that we are indeed guinea pigs in a

12 monstrous experiment which results in a deluge of

133 {) sufferers from cancer. leukemie and genetic damage during
14 the next 10 to 30 years?

15 What if each one of you on the Atomic Safety and
16) Licensing Board and every nuclear power executive were

17 required to spend five years of your lives at the bedside

18 of the dying patients from leukemia and cancer due to

19 radiation exposure?)
20 Perhaps then you would be quicker to admit the truth

;

i 21 that there is no evidence whatsoever on this planet that

22 there is a safe dose of radiation.j

23 The situation is that over 50 billion dollars is

O 24 on-line in this country in nuclear power plants, in the

25 nuclear industry, and our lives are expendable to those3

O
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1 life-and-death power brokers.3

2 Why should lives stand in the way of big business

([) 3 and corporate profits?

4) It has been determined that if more than one
5 one-hundred-thousandth of all the radioactivity present in

6 the entire nuclear power cycle from cining to power

) 7 generating to burial is released into the environment. we

8 shall have an epidemic of cancer, leukemia and genetic

9 damage.

) 10 I appeal to the American Cancer Society and the

11 March of Dimes that if you're serious about preventing
12 cancer and needless birth defects, do all in your power

(]) 13 nonviolently to see that Byron never goes into operation.;

14 I urge those farmers who are too busy to read about

15 or too timid to protest nuclear power to consider: if

( 16 Byron goes into operation and has an accident, how much

17 will your farm be worth then?

18 I call upon area doctors to practice preventive,

) 19 medicine by putting yourself on the line opposing this

20 plan.

21 I ask churches who believe in divine healing of the

22 sick: why do you wait until your neighbors are cancer;

23 victims from low-level radiation to call for healing?
O 24 Why not use common sense and Godly courage to stop,

!

25 these nuclear monster plants now?)

O

SONNTAG REPORTING SERVICE. LTD.
-

_ _ _ _ _ _ _



_ _ _ _

417,83*

1g I ask churches, who glory in your luxurious

2 buildings and beautiful banquets: what comfort will there
,

([) 3 be in radioactive pews and members?

4) I appeal to you who worship science: consider the

5 unsinkable Titanic that sank on its first voyage.

6 Consider the promises in the early '50's of nuclear power;

7 energy that they said would be too cheap to meter.)
8 I call to you who believe without question our

9 government's assurances of safety: remember the hundreds

10 of military men in the early '50's exposed to deadly doses3

11 of radiation who were assured most solemnly that there was

12 nothing to worry about.

(]) 13 Consider the present Environmental Protection Agency

14 convulsing from lies and coverup about toxic waste dumps

15 that endanger m'.llions of Americans..

i

16 I plead with antiabortionists: fight nuclear power)

17 for the health of the children within the womb, who are

18 much more vulnerable to radiation damage than we adults

19 here tonight are.;
i

20 To you sociologists who consider our generation --
i

| 21 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Schrader. I wonder if you'd

22 ccasider separating your remarks so that the remainder of)
23 it could be given toward the end of the evening so that

O 24 other people who are waiting may address us?

25 You are ranging rather far afield.,

O
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1 MR. SCHRADER: May I have one --

2 JUDGE SMITH: At your discretion.

() 3 MR. SCHRADER: -- one minute, please?

4 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.,

5 MR. SCHRADER: To you sociologists who consider

6 our generation so civilized and advanced and who look with

h. 7 disgust on the Aztecs and the Canaanites who sacrificed

8 their children to their gods -- I don't consider it funny -- '

9 open your eyes to see our mass child sacrifice now to the

10 false gods of energy and profits and science that has sold3

11 its soul.

12 I urge you who would not consider gambling with even

13 a $10 bill: if you're silent today, you're gambling away{)
14 the health of yourself and your children.

15 To you who pride yourselves on physical fitness and
3

163, natural foods, who abhor any addiction, smoking and

17 boozing: realize that nuclear power radiation can destroy

18 the healthy bodies we worked years to build.

3 19 In closing, I ask these several questions:

20 Why will no insurance company insure a nuclear power

| 21 plant?

22 What do they know that we don't?)
23 out of all the many American industries, why does

O 24 the Price-Anderson Act protect only the nuclear power

3 25 industry with a ceiling liability of 560 million dollars

() -

,
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o/K- 1 for citizens' damages if an accident occurs?,

2 I condemn nuclear power plants unequivocally. in the

([) 3 name of God and in the name of the human race.

4 (Applause.),

5 JUDGE SMITH: Mark Ekblad.

6 Mr. Ekblad will be followed by Paula Rogge.

7 STATEMENT OF MARK EKBLAD)
8 MR. EKBLAD: Good evening. My name is Mark

9 Ekblad. I'm a resident of Beloit, Wisconsin, a city of

10 35,000 people approximately 35 miles north of the Byron)
11 Plant. My comments just don't measure up to the eloquence

12 I've heard tonight. but I do want to say a couple things.

13 I'd like you to examine carefully commonwealth

1 14 Edison's safety record. Commonwealth Edison tends to cut

15 costs by skimping on safety, as its records of safety

16 violations and fine assessments shows.)

17 Commonwealth Edison has cut costs in saf'ety and

18 construction as well as quality control personnel. who are

19 not experienced or trained.)
20 There is no quality control for much of the work,

21 and the defects in concrete and steel reported by the

22 quality controllers were ignored or they were powerless to)
23 stop the construction for corrections.

O 24 There are untold numbers of dangerous defects buried

25 in structures in the Byron Plant.)
O

SONNTAG REPORTING SERVICE. LTD.
s

_ _ _ . . . _ . . _ . _ _



__

D 417,86*

,

1 I just want to say that the environmental effects ofg
'

2 operating the Byron Plant are not limited to northern

O 3 1111aoi=-

4g Huge volumes of radioactive mine products will be

5 created when the uranium for Byron's fuel is mined.

6 More wastes are generated in leaks, and losses can

3 7 occur where Byron's fuel is fabricated.

8 Accidents and spills can occur in transporting
1

9 Byron's waste. and where Byron's waste is stored or

10 disposed of, there is great potential for release co the)

i 11 environment. After years of searching, no high-level

; 12 waste disposal site has been found.

13 The Byron Plant should not be licensed becausep

i 14 proper nuclear accident evacuation plans do not exist.

15 Many officials are either unprepared for or totally

16 unaware of the need for evacuation.)

17 Major evacuation is a compler regional problem which

18 must be thoroughly addressed before licensing.

) 19 The Byron Plant also increases the danger of nuclear

20 war. It makes an excellent target for any enemy wishing

21 to multiply the radiological effects of its missiles.

22 A very important aspect of Byron is its weapons)

23 potential. Plutonium processed out of Byron's spent fuel'

24 may be used to manufacture nuclear warheads.

b 25 It is apparent that wastes from new plants in Byron.

O
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g LaSalle and Braidwood can be collected along with those1

2 wastes at Morris, Dresden. Zion and Quad Cities. This
'

O 3 =te wi11 de proce==ea to u=e the 91utonium to

4) manufacture hundreds and eventually thousands of warheads.
'

5 Northern Illinois ratepayers cannot afford the Byron

6 Plant. The construction costs are four times the original

) 7 estimate. Commonwealth Edison has requested 20-percent

8 rate hikes annually for three years and will ask for more.

9 Where will the money come from when Byron's plant

10 requires major servicing and component replacement?q,

11 For instance how can the tremendous expense of

12 possible steam generator tube replacement be covered?

;, 13 Where has the cost of decommissioning the reactor

14 been provided for?

15 Also, decontamination of the reactor may also

169 require costly repi: cements of piping and components, and

17 how will proper waste management be paid for?

18 That's all. Thank you.

19 (Applause.))
20 STATEMENT OF PAULA ROGGE

21 DR. ROGGE: I'm Paula Rogge. I'm a family

22 physician. I'm a third-year resident.y

23 I'm going to specifically address the medical

O 24 implications of the nuclear power plant.

25 Nuclear power plants are medically unsafe for many9

O
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1 reasons. One of the major problems is the possibility of
3

2 a large-scale accident; i. e., a meltdown.

O 3 In a situation like this, thousands of people would

4
3

be severely contaminated, and many thousands more would be

5 exposed to harmful radiation.s

6 Rockford Memorial Hospital will be the only hospital

7 equipped to evaluate and treat contaminated people.)
8 Decontamination involves survey equipment, such as

9 Geiger counters, showers, isolation rooms and periodic

10 training'of emergency personnel: nurses, physicians, that)
11 sort of thing. )

12 At the maximum, Rockford Memorial Hospital will be

13 able to handle only 25 severely contaminated people. If)

14 more than this were involved, all they could do would be

15 to screen people for exposure and ship them out.

16) Not only would the City be overwhelmed by the vast

17 numbers of people contaminated in a large-scale accident,

18 but the medical personnel would also be overwhelmed.

19 To date, there is only a handful of physicians and
3

20 nurses who have had any experience at all in the treatment

21 of radiation injuries.

22) The second major health threat is the possibility of

23 smaller releases, whether they're planned or unplanned.

J 24 Probably the prime example or one of the best

25 examples is the case of the Rocky Flats Nuclear Weapons
3

'

O
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1 Plant.)
2 Although it's a weapons plant. I think that it's

O 3
~

worth mentioning because the types of releases of

4 radiation that happened there can happen at a power plant)
5 as well.

6 A county healt.a inspector Dr. Carl Johnson,

g 7 published a study in May of 1978 documenting a 24-percent

8 increase in cancer rates in males and a 10-percent
,

9 increase in cancer rates in females in a 13-mile area
10 downwind of the plant.3

11 He also documented a 140-percent increase in

12 testicular cancer in males in this region and a 60-percent

13 increase in throat and liver cancer among people in the)
14 same area.

15 The Rocky Flats Plant has had a routine release,

16 since 1953, of plutonium. In four cases this was in very)
| 17 high concentrations.

18 It also had the second largest industrial fire in

) 19 . United States history in 1957. which caused the burning

20 and release of plutonium in amounts 10,000 times the

21 Department of Energy maximum standards.

22 Finally, I'd like to mention radioactive waste.)
23 There is no such thing as safe storage of

24 radioactive waste. An average power plant produces 33

25 metric tons of radioactive waste per year. 500 pounds of)
O ~
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1 which is in the form of plutonium.9

2 A US EPA study several years ago said that there was

([) 3 no evidence that the integrity of high-level waste storage

4
3 containers could be guaranteed for more than a decade.

5 Numerous leaks of radioactive waste have been

6 reported in the United States. including the San Francisco

7 Bay; Maxey Flats. Kentucky; Rocky Flats. Colorado; and,

8 West Valley, New York.

9 The isotopes from waste storage is not a problem

10 only for the people adjacent to those storage sites but.,

11 for people many miles distant from the sites.

12 Isotopes have been found in the air, water and soil

13 miles, hundreds of miles, from the leaks. TheJe isotopes

14 are concentrated in the fish, in the plants and the soil

15 in areas many miles from the original leak.

16 I'd like to mention the fact that the use of X-rays
3

17 and other radiation in the medical field is very different
!

18 from the type of radiation we're talking about with

19 nuclear power plants.

20 In medicine, a doctor weighs the risks and the

21 benefits when she or he orders an X-ray. The gonads of

22 the individual are shielded. The X-ray beam is directed.3

23 The dose is minimized, and only the individual in question

24 receives the dosage.

25 In contrast. a nuclear power plant releases

O
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1 radiation indiscriminately. affecting children, pregnantg

2 women and other vulnerable individuals.

([) 3 The radioactive isotope plutonium is such a

4 carcinogen that the acceptable boni dose is less than a,

5 millionth of a gram, which is an invisible particle.

6 Plutonium has a half-life of over 22,000 years, and

7 because of this, it requires isolation for thousands of,

8 years beyond its initial production.

9 This may mean isolation for 20 to 200 times the

10 duration of recorded history in the case of plutonium,,

11 less, of course, in the case of other isotopes.

12 Some of the other isotopes we have to worry about is

13 iodine 131, which is concentrated in the thyroid gland,()
14 and strontium 90, which is concentrated in bone. The body

15 treats it as if it is calcium.

16 These substances are invisible, they are tasteless,.,

17 they are colorless. There is no way to document exposure

18 without the use of special survey devices or Geiger

19 counters.

20 Radioactive isotopes affect the genes, which

21 regulate cell function. Cells which divide rapidly -- for

22 instance. in a fetus. a developing fetus, or in small,

j 23 children -- are particularly susceptible.

O 24 It may take five years in the case of leukemia. 15

25 to 30 years in the case of solid-tissue tumors, lung or,

( ()
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|

() 1 breast cancer. for the effects of gene damage to appear.)
2 In conclusion. I would like to emphasize that

(]) 3 nuclear power plants are unsafe from a medical point of

j 4 view due to large accidents or smaller releases. whether

5 planned or unplanned. Radioactive effluents enter the air

6 and water in dangerous amounts.

7 There is no safe storage of radioactive waste. A3

8 leakage from storace sites all over the United States has

9 been documented.

10 Radiation exposure to the public from nuclear power,

11 plants is different on a qualitative and a quantitative
.

12 way from radiation used in the medical field in that it is

13 indiscriminate.|.. )
14 Finally, radioactive isotopes are invisible.

15 tasteless and detectable only with special equipment.

163 They concentrate in the organs of the body and can cause
.

17 damage years after initial exposure.

18 I'd like you, therefore, to seriously consider the

}, 19 public health hazard that a nuclear power plant poses.
!

| 20 I think we all have to consider, as citizens, the

21 alternative; namely, cutting back on energy consumption.

22 utilizing renewable technologies and finding alternative)

23 sources of energy to nuclear power.

O 24 Thank you.|

3 25 (Applause.)

! (2)
|
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3 () 1 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Campbell?

2 MR. CAMPBELL: I wish to withdraw my name from

(]) 3 giving testimony and would like to do so tomorrow in order

4 to facilitate the rest of the people who would still likes

5 to give their testimony, if that's okay.

'

6 JUDGE SMITH: No. You should proceed tonight.

:, 7 We have, as you know, being a participant in the

8 hearing, a schedule.

9 Now, if ycu can wait. I would recommend, since you

9 10 are very active in this proceeding, that you wait until

11 the end tonight.

12 HR. CAMPBELL: I will do that. if that would be

13 okay.

14 JUDGE SMITH: Then we will also discuss the

15 limitations on your testimony this evening.

16 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes. Because I am an intervenor

17 or a party, I have to be limited in what I can speak out

18 about, so --

19 JUDGE SMITH: Tonight.

20 MR. CAMPBELL: Tonight. yes.

21 JUDGE SMITH: There are no limitations on ther

!

22 issues.
,

23 MR. CAMPBELL: Okay; very good. Thank you.

24 JUDGE SMITH: Miss Chavez?

| 25 Following Miss Chavez will be Bill Dawson, followed

O
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() 1 by Sandra Locke.3

2 MS. CHAVEZ: Your Honor, as an intervenor in

(]) 3 this proceeding, I will defer my comments toward the end,

4 if I could.

5 JUDGE SMITH: That would be helpful, sure.

6 Bill Dawson?

7 (No response.)

8 JUDGE SMITH: Sandra Locke?

9 Following Sandra Locke will be Dave Liddell.

10 STATEMENT OF SANDRA LOCKE,

11 MS. LOCKE: My name is Sandra Locke. and

12 although I am a member of the League of Women Voters. I am

13 here tonight speaking as an individual and on behalf of my

14 family.

15 Before I leave the subject of League, however I

16 would like for you to know that the several women who are,

17 most visible in coordjaa'ing the League's participation as

18 intervenors represent an organization-wide commitment.

19 This commitment was an organizational one from the

20 beginning and from time to time has been reaffirmed; in

21 fact, just very recently within the last several months.

22 As the membership of ap' proximately 150 members wasy

23 polled recently, the overwhelming response was that we

0 24 support this effort; it is one of the most important

25 efforts that we have ever undertaken.
,

O
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1 You may not see many of the members at the hearings3

2 because most of our members are employed, but I did want

O 3 vou to kao" that thi= i= aot Ju=t the pet proJeot or oae

4 or two women who are using the organization's name as as

5 front.

6 League's concerns and those of the community at

7 large, furthermore, are not comparable to the emotional.
,

8 irrational fears with which uneducated people responded to

9 the first horseless carriages or the first use of

10 electricity. Those kinds of comparisons are insults to;,

11 everyone's intelligence.

12 Let me make one further point about League before I

13 move on to a couple of other brief points. that being that

14 the mode of operation for the League of Women Voters is to

15
'

study an area, researching it. seeking opinions from

16 experts. sharing that information with the membership and3

17 then, as an organization. taking a position by consensus

18 and working for action on that position. so it is not a

19 group of alarmists.
,

20 Personally, my own profession requires me often to

21 assist individuals and organizations in problem-solving

22 amidst hostility and amidst confusion, and so I myself am,

23 not an alarmist or easily misled, either.

24 I was looking for reassurance, and so I toured the

25 Byron Plant and listened to the presentation, because

O
SONNTAG REPORTING SERVICE. LTD.

i



___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .

417,96- '.

() 1 there isn't anything that I would welcome more than)

2 finding facts that said, "Go ahead about your other

(]) 3 business. This is taken care of." but I did not find!

4 that.s.

5 I realize that the level of risk that anyone takes

6 must be based on what the benefits are.

7 I feel particularly vulnerable because this is the,

8 kind of decision that must be made not by every individual

9 in this community in this part of the state but by persons

10 in positions like yours.)
11 I am reassured by the tone I have heard so far, in

12 which the meetings have been conducted in a very fair. a

13 very sincere tone of wanting to know what people truly are

14 expressing tonignt.

15 I would like to add that the choice of the level of

16 risk is not a good-guy-bad-guy issue.,

17 I sincerely believe that Commonwealth Edison

18 employees themselves are convinced that they are choosing

3 19 accaptable levels of risk. Their families live here, too.

20 and they wouldn't purposely put those families at risk.

21 However, when people are in the midst of an

22; enterprise. when their company has heavy. heavy

23 investments in that enterprise. it's not possible for them

24 to weigh all of the facts objectively and to be trusted to

25 make that kind of decision or for heavier weight to be)

O
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( 1 placed upon their opinion.g

2 It's natural in that kind of a situation for people

([) 3 to be able to set aside facts which do not agree with

4 their confidence in their plant, its construction and what,

5 they hope to be its performance.

6 I think it's very unfortunate that the construction

7 is so advanced as this hearing begins. The expense and

8 the time repressuted there I know make it very difficult

9 for decisions to be made that would say, "Stop it." or

10 make these major, major changes.

11 So as I close I would mainly like to go back to two

12 very good guiding points that were made by other speakers

13 in their closing thoughts, one being that if economics are-

14 not to be an issue in the contentions, then they likewise

15 should not be an issue in the final decision made about

16 what is safe for the operating condition of the plant. d

17 The other is that as you make your decisions. I hope

! 18 that a guiding thought would be: would I make the same
|

} 19 kind of decision were I to be living here, my children

20 living here and my grandchildren living here?

| 21 Thank you very much for being in Rockford. I'm

22) pleased that the hearing is going to be here where the

23 people who are most directly affected can express

24 themselves, they can hear the day-by-day proceedings and

25 they can then have greater confidence in the outcome..,

O
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( 1 knowing what transpired.)

2 Thank you very much.

([) 3 JUDGE SMITH: Thank you.

4 (Applause.)3

5 JUDGE SMITH: Dave Liddell?

6 Following Mr. Liddell will be Patricia Nelson, who

7 will be followed by Jill Smeja.)

8 STATEMENT OF DAVE LIDDELL

9 MR. LIDDELL: My name is Dave Liddell.

10 First of all. I'd like to thank the Bo'ard for giving

11 us the opportunity to express ourselves here tonight.

12 The other day we received our electric bill, and in

13 it was an insert with a picture of several families)

14 enjoying themselves on the beach with a nuclear power

15 plant in the background.

16) The caption underneath explained that nuclear power

17 is our cheapest way of obtaining electricity as compared

18 to oil and coal.

19 My immediate response was to mentally compose a)
20 letter to Commonwealth Edison. expressing my annoyance at

21 the inference that nuclear power is safe and that it is

22 our cheapest form of energy.,

23 If Commonwealth Edison or any other utility, for

24 that matter was genuinely interested in conservation and

25 in financial savings to the consumer, then I would raise;,

O
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1y the question as to why they would not be seeking to

2 develop solar. geothermal or other forms of renewable j

O 3 enersv-

4 4 It seems to me it would be difficult to corner the
5 market on the sun since that would help the profit margin
6 that seems to be so all-important.

7 If commonwealth Edison is concerned about saving the
,

8 consumer money, then why, when Commonwealth Edison has 40
:

! 9 percent more generating capacity than they need right now.

10 are they requiring us to help finance a nuclear power

11 plant that is not even needed?

12 As for the safety of the nuclear power industry. I

) 13 believe the industry's record speaks for itself. In my

14 opinion. it speaks poorly and irresponsibly.

15 My wife and I did weather part of the Three Mile

16 Island incident.)
17 After hearing the testimony of children who suffered

18 symptoms of radiation sickness, after listening to farmers

19 who described stillbirths in their livestock and listening,

20 to veterinarians who described incredible increases in the
21 amount of birth defects and other diseases related among

22 young animals and after hearing the constant denial from

23 Metropolitan Edison of any responsibility, we were left

O 24 with the feeling of enragement and, also, with the feeling

25 of sadness.
,

O
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!

1 We were saddened for those direc'ely affected and)
2 saddened that the utility was so concerned with their

O 3 ria act 1 to== ta t ta r a d th ud cier to ==* ta-

4 public to pay for their grievous errors.)
'

5 So I do not at all appreciate the constant

6 reassurances of safety from an industry that has so

j 7 consistently put its profit before people.

8 So in the best interests of the people of this area.

9 I would strongly urge that the Byron Plant not be

10 lic en.s ed .)
11 Thank you.

12 (Applause.)

13 STATEMENT OF JOYCE HOLMBERG
'

14 MS. NELSON: Thank you.

15 My name is Pat Nelson. I am a legislative assistant

- 16 to State Senator Joyce Holmberg.)
17 I bring a letter from her. The Senate is in session

18 in Springfield, and that is why I bring her letter instead

19 of her appearing here herself.
,

20 The 34th District that she represents covers the

| 21 cities of Rockford and Loves Park and the Village of

22 Machesney Park.
.)

23 Her letter is as follows:

24 "I would like to thank you for your courtesy in

25 holding this hearing in the City of Rockford rather than)
| O
i
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3 1 Chicago for the convenience of area citizens who are most

2 affected by the proximity of the Byron Nuclear Power

C 3 Plant.

j 4 "My concern reflects the concern of all of us: that

5 the Byrort Plant is built safely and incorporates all of

6 the features and devices designed to keep this awesome

3 7 nuclear power in check.

8 "An additional concern is for the existence of en

9 effc;tive and realistic plan for evacuation in the event

3 10 of such a necessity.

11 "The citizens of the 34th District deserve and are

12 entitled to assurances that such is the case.

) 13 "The decisions that we make through these democratic

14 deliberations will determine whether or not we or

15 generations to follow will have a safe future or e'ren a

16 future.,)

17 "I therefore urge you to proceed with the utmost

18 concern f'or the safety of all of the citizens of northern

19 Illinois.;

20 " Sincerely. Joyce Holmberg."

21 Thank you.

22 JUDGE SMITH: Thank you.)

23 (Applause.)

| 24 JUDGE SMITH: Jill Smeja?

25 (No response.)3

O
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.) 1 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Campbell?

2 Is Mr. Campbell going to speak?

O 3 3111 s=ea is aot here?

3 4 (No response.)

5 JUDGE SMITH: There are two others that have

6 signed up.

) 7 Ken Ring will be followed by John Hanson.

8 STATEMENT OF KEN RING

9 MR. RING: Gentlemen. my name is Ken Ring. I'm

) 10 a resident of Rockford. I'm a children's librarian for

11 the Rockford Public Schools.

12 I am absolutely against the licensing and operation

13 of the Byron Nuclear Power Plant.-

14 The contested issues of the Byron Plant outlined by

15 the Rockford League of Women Voters. the Sinnissippi

'; 16 Alliance for the Environment and the DeKalb Area Alliance
17 for Responsible Energy directly reflect my concerns and

18 those of many others regarding the highly questionable

19 operation and use of the Byron Plant. I have opposed the,

20 alleged need and the construction of the Byron Plant since

21 its inception.

22 Aside from its questionable construction and the,

23 higher costs of electricity nuclear power will bring to

24 northern Illinois, I find the creation and existence of

25 the highly radioactive spent fuel rods repugnant to the

O
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h () 1 well-being of myself, my family. friends. community and
2 living environment, regardless of where and how they are

({} 3 to be stored.

') 4 I, for one, cannot. in good conscience, rationalize

5 the short-term goal of making electricity over the

6 long-term potentially dangerous and catastrophic results

|y 7 created by our insufficient technology in dealing with the

8 long-lasting half-lives of spent nuclear radioactive

9 waste.

-) 10 Here is a fine example of our technological reach

11 far exceeding a prudent. responsible and moral grasp of

12 our well-being and that of our future generations.

;. 13 I ask that your response to my considerations be the

14 denial of the plant to operate.

15 (Applause.)

16 STATEMENT OF JOHN HANSON

17 DR. HANSON: My name is John Hanson. I'm a

18 practicing physician in the City of Rockford and have been

19 for the past seven years.,

20 In my work, I have to make many decisions of the

21 risk-benefit type. I think that this type of reasoning

j 22 applies to the current question.

23 I guess benefit has been discussed by others far

24 beyond any capability I have. I don't think there is any

25 benefit to this area or to the State of Illinois for this,

O
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1

() 1 type of plan, but I understand that that's not the purpose

2 of these hearings.

(]) 3 So I think I'd rather talk about risk. Risk

) 4 concerns me because I feel if something goes wrong at that

5 facility, it will be my job to do my best to help pick up

6 the pieces and try to take care of the people who have

7 been harmed in this type of a situation.

8 I looked into what the worst could be, a Class 9

9 meltdown, and Washington Document 740 states that in a

10 heavily-populated area -- which, thank God, Byron isn't --

11 JUDGE SMITH: Excuse me.

12 Can you hear Dr. Hanson back there?

13 A VOICE: Not well.

14 DR. HANSON: I'm sorry.

15 JUDGE SMITH: Could you come closer to the

16 microphone?

17 DR. HANSON: I'm afraid I'm not much of a public

18 speaker.

19 JUDGE SMITH: You're doing fine. It's just that

20 the amplification isn't doing a very good job.

21 DR. HANSON: I think my most severe concern

22 would be a Class 9 meltdown, which, while unlikely. would,

23 certainly be a terrible problem.

24 According to Washington Document 740, in a

25 heavily-populated area. a Class 9 meltdown could cause the

i
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3 1 deaths of as many as 3.400 people. injure 45,000, lead to

2 cancer eventually in up to 300,000.

O 3 Thank ood Byron is not a heav117-gogu1ated area. I
'

4 doubt there are 300,000 people. That might be the total)

5 population in the area affected. There could be 15

6 million or more dollars in damage.

7 The problem with the injuries involved in that type1;

8 of an accident are beyond my comprehension.

9 The truth of it is that with the injured coming in.

10 evacuation would probably include all of the Rockford
i
' 11 hospitals. We would probably be totally incapable of

12 giving any assistance.
,

. 13 But a,ssuming that our system were such that it was

| 14 less than a Class 9, where we didn't have to evacuate our

15 hospital areas. we aie still a limited facility.

16 We can't take more than a small number of)

17 severely injured people. Rockford Memorial's intensive

18 care has 12 beds. The coronary care unit has 12. I don't

19 know what we'd do if we had more than a few severely
,

20 injured people coming in from the Byron Plant.

21 I think, along with the risk of medical problem you

22 have the risk of financial disaster to the area. I don't
3

23 mean the cost of electricity.

O >

| 24 I mean that if this area is contaminated and if the

l
i, 25 facility itself is only responsible for some 500 million

O
.

i
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() 1 dollars or so in damages, it's basically a financial

2 disaster to the area. That's really not the most j

([) 3 important consideration. in my mind, though.

4 The second area of risk is something that Dr. Rogges

5 did a great job of describing; that is, the risk of

6 low-level radiation.

) 7 I think that the studies that I've looked into on

8 low-level radiation are uniformly poor. That's not

9 necessarily because of bad researchers. That's because

;. 10 the subject doesn't tend to lend itself well to study.

11 Th'e type of study would havs to be epidemiologic.

12 The type of disease you're looking for is a disease that

13 may develop 15, 20, 40 years after an explosion. It may{)
14 be relative to an accumulated dose that can't be measured

15 adequately, to begin with.
|

16 To do a good retrospective study, an epidemiologic

17 study, would require massive support. The question is:

18 with hundreds or thousands of people potentially being

19 affected, why isn't this being done?

20 Partly. I suppose because of expense; partly

21 because I think the questions being asked are questions

22 that most people don't want to have answered.

23 How long did it take us to show that cigarette

24 smoking led to lung cancer?

25 Doctors believed it for years, but it wasn't until

O
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, 1 only recently that tobacco companies stopped trying to
.

2 shove that one off as a joke. Cigarette smoking is one of

() 3 our major health hazards in this country, yet it took a

, 4 long time for people to realize that.

5 I think radiation hasn't been around long enough to

6 really show its potential consequence to our population,

a 7 I think the question of what happened to the animals

8 at TMI could be applied to what happened to the infant

9 mortality, what happened to the stillbirth rate.

:, 10 It turns out that in a study -- which I really can't

11 be sure is a good study, either -- someone who purused the

12 records of the Three Mile Island area found an excess of

13, -) about 242 stillbirths and infant deaths beyond their usual

14 statistically-expected rate.

15 That doesn't mean a great deal, though. You really

7,; 16 have to look into it more closely. Someone has to do it.

17 I don't think anyone really is.
.

18 In summary, I'd like to say that, looking at this

19 benefit, the benefit is nil. The risk is nonquantitated.,,

20 The plan for controlling disaster that occurs is poor to

21 nonexistent.

9 22 I would urge that this Board look very closely at

23 the contentions of the League, and I hope they come up

O 24 with a decision that will not allow the Byron Plant.

| 25 (Applause.)

O
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1 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Campbell?
,

2 I might explain that Mr. Campbell is not being

C 3 denied the opportunity to make any statements, wh' sr.

4 It is that, bsing a representative of on' ehe
,

5 intervenors, when he talks about his own " ion before.

6 us, he'll do it at the time in the hear ; in an

7 organized way when everyone is ad ..e issue.-'.

8 STATEMENT OF STANL' CAMPBELL

9 MR. CAMPBELL: Yes. Now I will be doing it in a

10 disorganized fashion and a fashion that is more acclimated

11 to my own personality.

12 (Laughter.)

13 MR. CAMPBELL: The first thing I'd like to do is
,

14 put into the record three letters that were received

15 today. I will not. read them all. In fact, I would only

16 read part of one from a Mr. Jim Dewis from Sterling,;,

17 Illinois. It was received today while we were at the

18 hearing.

j 19 "I am opposed to the licensing and operation of the

| 20 Byron Nuclear Power Plant Station for the following
l
'

21 reasons:
_

) 22 "One. I live in Sterling, Illinois. Some schools in

23 my city have been selected as relocation sites in the

24 evacuation plan.

h 25 "I am acquainted with these schools and do not

O
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() 1 believe them to be large enough nor properly equipped to
~

2 deal with the diversity of need in such an emergency.

([) 3 "Two, the proposed nuclear warhead program of the

3 4 Energy Department would involve the reprocessing of

5 commercial nuclear waste from individual plants such as

6 Byron for the development of weapons. This would be a

) 7 direct violation of the Atoms for Peace Program of 1953."

8 He continues on in statements that are similar to

9 the statements that have been raised.

) 10 Also. I present a C. Lowell Douglas, an M.D. In

11 fact, he's a radiation specialist, but he doesn't state

12 that in his letter. He is from Mount Morris. He has a

i 13 clinic in Mount Morris, Illinois. His address, though, is

14 from Rockford. His concerns are similar to those raised

15 today.

j 16 Doris Peters, from Rockford, Illinois, was at the

17 hearing this morning and went home and wrote a letter and

18 asked that this be included into the facts.

19 Then Dr. Paula Rogge, who spoke before, wanted to

20 include this into the record. She forgot to do that.

21 (Indicating.)

22 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.-

, ,

:

23 Do you know if Dr. Rogge's written statement is a

O :

24 reproduction of her oral statement or an additional remark?

25 MR. CAMPBELL: This is an article that she,
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I
!

j.

O , wanted to have inc1oded in the record.3

2 JUDGE SMITH: Thank you.

O 3 MR. CAMPBELL: Then, if I could begin my --

g 4 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.

5 While we're on this point, if anyone came to give an

6 oral statement and then just simply changed their mind or .

) 7 got cold feet, so to speak, and you wanted to make a

8 written statement, you can do it.

9 Either give it to us tonight, send it down to the

10 courthouse or address it to us in Washington.

11 Simply put my name. Ivan Smith U.S. Nuclear

12 Regulatory Commission, Washington. D.C. 20555.

j 13 If you didn't get that, you can ask me after the

i 14 session and I'll give it to you again.

15 All right, now.

j 16 MR. CAMPBELL: My name is Stanley E. Campbell.

17 I'm a resident of Rockford, Illinois. I have lived here

18 nigh on twenty-some years out of my 33-year life-span.

i 19 I was greeted this morning by the voice of a
,

20 Commonwealth Edison representative talking over the radio.

21 Now, I keep my radio tuned to WNIU -- that is, to

p 22 refrain from listening to too many ads -- which is the

23 public service station in DeKalb, Illinois. They have an

24 excellent news program in the morning.

1 25 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Campbell, it's late.

O
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O 1 sR. CinPsEtt: I'm sorry. I will move on.,

2 Commonwealth Edison representatives stated -- and

O 3 t'= 9 repar==tas -- =evea = der = or sirs =ix =e der = or

) 4 DAARE and four women of the League of Women Voters are

5 going to cost the citizens millions of dollars in taxes

6 and rates because of the intervention.

3 7 Since he brought up finances. I would like to

8 present -- and I'm not going to read it -- these papers

9 for the record.

3 10 One is Working Papers sagazines. Volume 8, No. 6. To

11 paraphrase it. it's an article that says something like

12 after 30 yaars and 37 billion dollars of taxpayer support --

j 13 37 billion -- nuclear power contributed less energy last

14 year than firewood.

15 I would like to include into the record the

; 16 Northwest Illinois Campaign Against the Rate Hikes.

17 November 5, 1980, study, an informational report on

18 Commonwealth Edison's 19.7 percent rate hike request.

) 19 summarizing the circumstances surrounding the request and

20 what your organization or group can do to prevent it.

21 This is November 5, 1980. Since that time. they

22j have come back for two more rate hikes since this report

23 was written.

O 24 In here it states that the projected increase in

25 electricity was way high as opposed to the actual demand.

O
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) 1 They suggested a demand in the '80's for 1.9 percent. In

2 actuality, Com Ed's demand fell, dropped, !! percent in the

() 3 last three years.

3 4 Also. the amount of revenue through selling

5 electricity has increased because of the last three rate

6 hikas.

) 7 Also. I include an article written in the Critical

8 Mass Energy Journal. It's quoted, " Nuclear industry may

9 need 42 million dollars to set the record Straight."

) 10 It talks about the Committee for Energy Awareness

11 ads which we are being pelted with daily on our television

12 set.

{)
13 Commonwealth Edison donated 3.5 million dollars to;,

14 the committee as an outright grant. We're not sure how

15 much they are presently paying for advertising on'

16 television at this present time. Here in Rockford we have)

17 been deluged with these ads.
'

18 They talk about millions of dollars being wasted in

19 a hearing. The last thing is, " Utilities defend,

20
,

20-million-dollar cost of ads." from the Sunday Sun-Times,
l

| 21 Chicago. January 16, 1983

22 We have spent around $3,000 on this intervention.;

23 We plan on spending another $3,000. We feel it's worth it()i
24 to us.

25 That is a lot of money, though, but we have no doubt,

()
|
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3 1 that we will raise that amount because of the need and

2 demand for the intervention.

O 3 Thank you very much.
'

.) 4 (Applause.)

5 JUDGE SMITH: Miss Chavez?

6 Mr. Campbell -- did Mr. Campbell leave?

-3 7 JUDGE COLE: Mr. Campbell?

8 You're not Miss Chavez.,

9 (Laughter.)

3 10 STATEMENT OF JAMES RYAN

11 MR. RYAN: No.
,

l

12 My name is James Ryan, and I'm a resident of

-) 13 Winnebago County. I've been here since 1968.
14 I've been in the practice of psychotherapy for 18

15 years, and so I work every day intimately with people's

16 problems. It's my job to help to try to resolve these..)

17 One of the things that I see continually is an

18 intense fear.

;) 19 People won't come in great numbers to these kinds of

20 meetings. They don't possess speaking skills.

21 I think there's a lot of fear that it will do no

22 good; it will do no good to try to fight not having this.)

23 license.

24 So I want to try to help you see that people live

25 with a tremendous fear of what happens in their lives but
3

O
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) 1 particularly now with nuclear energy.

2 Some of the mental health studies that followed the

O 3 Three Mile Island incident showed that it had a dramatic
4 effect on their mental health.)

5 Now that they're talking about resuming that. I

6 think this is going to have a tremendous effect on the

y 7 mental health, and you'll see people probably wanting to

8 move out of there as fast as they can.

9 So my concern is: please do whatever you can to

10 minimize addi:1g more fear to this community. I
j

11 Thank you.

12 (Applause.)

13 STATEMENT OF DIANE CHAVEZ,

14 MS. CHAVEZ: I think I'm the last one now, but

15 I'm not sure.

16 I have with me -- and I'd like to read parts of it --)

17 a letter addressed to the Atomic Safety and Licensing

18 Board from Daniel Stern, who is a professor of sociology

19 at Northeastern Illinois University.,

20 JUDGE SMITH: You need to lower the microphone.

21 MS. CHAVEZ: I'd like to read to the Board a

22 letter addressed to the Board from Daniel Stern, who is a,

23 professor of sociology over at Northeastern Illinois
O
V 24 University. This is addressed to the Atomic Safety and

25 Licensing Board.
3

O
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) 1 "During the winter of.1980 through 1981. I did

2 extensive traveling and research on Commonwealth Edison's

([) 3 entire nuclear cycle, including its front end.'

4 " Commonwealth Edison has faulty quality control and;)

5 safety features which leads to present and future damage
6 to the environment, to persons living in the vicinity of

g 7 the nuclear" --
'

8 JUDGE SMITH: Miss Chavez, we had an

9 understanding that. as you are an intervenor. litigating
.; 10 that contention before us as an issue which we are to

11 decide based upon an evidentiary record, you would not
12 come here and argue your case, and that's exactly what I

13 understand that you're doing.()~

14 MS. CHAVEZ: I'd like to read this general

15 statement that he puts into it because it goes much beyond
16 that.3

17 It doesn't address the contention specifically at

18 all.

) 19 JUDGE SMITH: On that representation we'll hear

20 you, but please try to abide by that.

21 We will afford, of course, the same guarantees to

22g your intervention that the other people cannot come out of
i

23 sequence and out of time and Ergue their case to us when

O 24 you're not prepared for it.

) 25 MS. CHAVEZ: Let's see.

O
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|

3 1 - "to persons living in the vicinity of the nuclear

2 facilities and to the nuclear workers inside of Com Ed's

O 3 91 at -

) 4 "From the Schwartzwalder mine near Golden. Colorado.

5 which severe!y pollutes the water of 5,000 people in

| 6 Jefferson County, Colorado; to the Cotter Corporation's

j 7 uranium milling complex in Canon City, Colorado, which

8 severely pollutes the ground and well water of the town

9 and exposes its workers inside the mill to uranium dust

10 inhalation far exceeding acceptable standards; to the;

11 problems associated with plant security and frequent

i 12 accidental releases of radiation at the Quad Cities and

; 13 the Zion Plants" --

14 JUDGE SMITH: Are you getting her all right.

15 Miss Reporter?

16 THE NOTARY: I intend to ask for a copy of the3

17 statement.

18 JUDGE SMITH: I doubt if you're being followed

,
19 as clearly as you would like.

20 Could you speak up just a bit and slow down?

21 MS. CHAVEZ: Okay.

22 "Tnere is little reason to think that Commonwealth;

23 Edison's operation of the Byron Plant would be any

24 better."

25 Now, what he requested specifically was to read an;

O
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() 1 article concerning the operation of the Cotter mine, which,

2 is owned and operated by Commonwealth Edison.

(]) 3 Now. I don't believe this would broach on any of the

43 issues that we've raised with regard to quality assurance.

5 but --

6 JUDGE SMITH: What is the operation by

7 Commonwealth Edison that you want to talk about?)
8 MS. CHAVEZ: The Cotter uranium mine. It's a

9 mill --

10 JUDGE SMITH: I don't see that that would --s

11 MS. CHAVEZ: Okay.

12 "From 1968 to 1977, the Cotter Corporation, a

13 subsidiary of Commonwealth Edison Corporation, falsified

14 occupational reports to the government while repeatedly
15 overexposing its uranium mill workers to radioactivity.

16 "Over this nine-year span. it was almost routine for)
17 Cotter management to fabricate or fudge the figures on how
16 much radioactive dust workers were inhaling, several past

) 19 and present employees charged in interviews with the

20 Chicago Sun-Times.

21 "One source said the company's practice of preparing
22) false and misleading reports for the Colorado Health

23 Department sounds like a Cottergate.

24 "Despite Cotter's deceptions, the Health Department

) 25 knows of 19 cases of overexposure at the

O
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.) 1 uranium-processing mill here in the foothills of the

2 Rockies since 1968.

O 3 "so worker = were =udaected to ne rty =evea ti e=

4 the r:aximum permissible concentrations of airborne.,

5 radioactivity according to inspection reports and

6 correspondence on file in the department's Denver office.

) 7 "The mill is a primitive-looking, ramshackle affair

8 constructed 21 years ago out of heavy timbers and planks.

9 'It's a mess.' said an employee.

10 "'It was originally built as a pilot plant.

11 processing 75 tons a day. After that it grew like topsy.'

12 "It takes only a few minutes for the mill's massive

13 crushers to pulverize the grey chunks of ore into grit.

14 The second stage of the process takes 24 hours.

15 "The grit is put into 10 big tanks to be steeped in

16 sodium carbonate and sodium bicarbonate. This chemical)
17 solution dissolves the uranium out of the grit.

18 "The third stage is smelly. The dissolved uraslam

19 liquor is sucked through filters that strain out most ofj

20 the impurities. Then it is subjected to three chemical

21 transformations, emerging as yellow cake. This

22 mustard-colored substance is dried under intense heat

23 until it becomes powdery.

O 24 "It is then packed in 55-gallon drums and shipped

25 east to an Allied Chemical Corporation plant in)

O
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O' I

'

a 1 Metropolis. Illinois.

2 "There the yellow cake is converted into uranium

([) 3 hexafluoride. the makings for nuclear fuel for

4 Commonwealth Edison's nuclea.* power reactors.

5 "Outside on the drying room hangs a sign: ' Caution.

6 Respirators must be worn in this area.' Yet Bill Badger.

7 assistant plant manager. has been known to walk in smoking

8 a cigar.

9 "The din in the crusher shed is deafening. Workers

10 have to shout into each other's ears to be heard.

11 "The dust roils up from the crushers and conveyor

12 belts and then settles out.

|

[} 13 "This reporter, in touring the mill, saw one worker

14 sweeping dust without a respirator or ear plugs.

15 "The mill is hosed down periodically to control the

16 dust. Everything had been given a hasty washdown in

17 advance of this reporter's coming, according to sources.

18 "Nearly every cranny, nonetheless, was mud-caked,

19 and from the rafters and beams hung stalactites, similar

20 to those seen in caves, formed by dripping sodium

j 21 carbonate. On the floor below, the drippings had built up

22 stalagmites.

23 "Over the years. Cotter has had to shore up sags in

24 the mill. 'This is a David Copperfield operation. It's

25 old,' said Gary Thompson, a Cotter official. referring to

O
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1 novelist Charles Dickens' depiction of working conditions)
2 in mid 19th Century England.

() 3 "Even after Commonwealth Edison acquired the company

4 in 1974, Cotter's management carried on as before, duping)

5 the Health Department and circumventing regulations.

6 sources said.
~.

7 "It was common. they said, for Cotter officials to3
.

8 throw out air-samr. ling results that showed workers being

9 overexposed.

10 "'If a sample came in too high, they disregard it.'
;

11 said a former employee. 'They'd wash down the area and

12 try it again. Redoing the crusher sample was almost a

13 monthly occurrence.'
)

.

14 "Another trick was to sample the air when the

15 crushers were shut down, sources said. With rudged

16 results like these, it was impossible to calculatej

17 accurately and honestly how much radioactive dust was

18 going into workers' lungs."

19 The procedures such as these are something I wanted;

20 to discuss in my comments finally, insofar as this relates

21 to one aspect that hasn't been addressed by anyone here;

22 that is, the part of nuclear power plant operations that)

23 is the process by which the fuel is first mined in the

O 24 plants and brought to milling, where it is turned into

25 yellow cake, such as at this mill, and then fabricated iny

O
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) 1 plants for fuel.

2 Most people aren't aware that the uranium fuel cycle

O 3 has as its counterpart to the coal fuel cycle. a lot of

y 4 health hazards and economic costs which are usually not

5 considered the cost of individual plants.

6 I have some familiarity with the Paducah Gaseous

) 7 Enrichment Plant and the Metropolis conversion facility.

8 and I know the economics of the operation of those two

9 plants were so enormous that individually, if the

10 individual utility companies were responsible for building,

11 and operating those plants, they could not afford to

12 construct individual power plants.

13 This is a cost in providing those services that the

14 federal government provides to the utility, but it is

15 provided at taxpayers' expense.

16 So in estimating the economic benefits of an)
17 individual' power plant. it is necessary to factor in these|

18 costs. and even these costs. when factored in by

19j individual utilities, are artificially low in comparison

20 to the actual.

21 I think that about summarizes my remarks this
,

22 evening.y

23 (Applause.)

24 JUDGE SMITH: Thank you.

25 Is there anyone else?)

O
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1g STATEMENT OF MARK TAYLOR

2 MR. TAYLOR: Thank you.

([) 3 My name is Mark Taylor. I just wanted to make a
,

4 brief statement, and that relates to the issue of access)
5 to advocacy.

6 It occurs to me, after listening to the figures that

7 Mr. Campbell mentioned -- that they're going to spend the,

8 sum of about $6,000 on SAFE's part of this intervention --

9 that there's a tremendous inequality of resources going

10 into this proceeding, the whole hearing process for the

11 plant.

12 I'm aware that for a rate hike two rate hikes ago,

pg 13 commonwealth Eoison paid $600,000 in legal and other
sJ

14 advocacy fees. I don't know what they're paying now. I'm

15 sure it's far in excess of $600,000 for this process.

y 16 In certain matters, the Supreme Court, as most of us

17 are aware. has ruled that there are certain issues so
18 fundamental to our rights as citizens that counsel should

19 be provided in those cases even to those who cannot,

20 afford them; particularly. this is in the criminal arena.

21 Perhaps there is a line of reasoning to be adopted

22 from that: that this issue, where a private party, privatej

23 industry, which is more or less granted a semi-monopoly to
24 provide electric power in a given area, is given by the'

25 government that kind of access, that kind of business..,
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) 1 perhaps they should provide a little bit of equality of
,

2 access to people. groups. ' o want to defend what they

O 3 have, who want to keep what they have, in instances where

4p that power company is attempting to make a very dramatic

5 change in that quality of life in that area.

6 So I guess I'm here to ask the Board to consider

g 7 that. That's a procedural issue.

8 JUDGE SMITH: That's quite an appropriate
'

9 question. I guess that is a question of form.

) 10 Several years ago, when the Nuclear Regulatory
11 Commission did take under consideration the question of
12 whether they should provide funding for intervenors. they

) 13 requested and received advice from the Comptroller General '

14 and went through other processes which were designed to

15 give the Commission the information they needed to make

3 16 that decision.

; 17 However. it was all mooted when the House of
18 Representatives, in the appropriations bill for the

3 19 Nuclear Regulatory Commission, provided that no money
20 appropriated to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission may be
21 used to assist intervenors in adjudications,

22 Moreover, one of the congressional committees whoy

23 has oversight of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission has
24 cautioned at least one of our officials that if money is

y 25 spent along that line. the matter would be referred to the

O
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1 Department of Justice.)
2 So the message was very clear from the United States

O 3 Congress: we just simply cannot do what you suggest.
'

4 MR. TAYLOR: I wasn't suggesting that this body)
5 in particular provide the funding, but --

6 JUDGE SMITH: For the Nuclear Regulatory

7 Commission as such.g

8 MR. TAYLOR: I was suggesting that this body

9 order the moving party, the party that wants to make the

10 change in the environment, to provide a certain level of)
11 reasonable access to advocacy for the intervenors against

12 Commonwealth Edison.

13 JUDGE SMITH: I'm sure you'd get some learned)
14 legal briefs on that point.

15 MR. TAYLOR: Sure.

16g (Applause.)

17 JUDGE SMITH: Anybody else?

18 Now is your chance.

- 19 (No response.)p

20 JUDGE SMITH: I thank you very much.

21 I'd like to comment that the Board has enjoyed being

. 22 here in Rockford. We've enjoyed the courtesy of the)
23 people who have strong feelings about these hearings but

24 who nevertheless have made us very welcome, and we

25 appreciate it very much.)
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